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Williams, Ashley

Guest List for Turkey Luncheon
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Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal email address

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F
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Sent: Tue, 28 May 2013 17:06:36 -0400

From: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "McKay, Conor J." <conor_j_mckay@ovp.eop.gov>, "McKay, Conor J."
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=mckay, conor j.056">
Subject: Re: May 16th info

yes, Christopher.

On Tue, May 28, 2013 at 4:56 PM, McKay, Conor J. <Conor J McKay@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

And can you also just check to make sure that Chris is short for Christopher?

We just need it to match whatever is on their Drivers License.

Thanks!

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 4:56 PM
To: McKay, Conor J.
Subject: Fwd: May 16th info

Hi Conor,

T am still verifying Tom's real name. But here is the rest of the information so that you may get
started. Thank you very much.

- Katie

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Mark O'Malley <mark@nichemkting.com>
Date: Tue, May 28, 2013 at 11:57 AM

Subject: May 16th info

To: Katie Dodge <kdodge(@rosemontseneca.com>

Cc: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>




Katie,

Hope all is well, and I trust you had a good holiday weekend. In preparation for lunch on
Thursday, please see below:

Info requested:

Tom O’Toole FOIA-6
DOB: S e s o ] g

- —
- -
- -
-
-
-
- —

3
SS: e
~

Mark S. O’'Malley -~ .~ ¥

DOB: o A

SS: s,

Chris Thompson ~ 5

DOB: &

SS:

Thank you.
Best,

Mark



Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manages

Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007

202-333 1880

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW. #705

‘Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880



Katie Dodge

Re: May 16th info
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Joan Peugh

Fwd: [personal information]
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"Elisa Shyu" [personal email address]

Fwd: [personal information]
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Montoya, Jordan

RE: [personal information]
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Clark-Bauserman, Deborah

RE: PIC #2 Invite To Send! FW: Contact for General Clark

Yes, it is.

From: Elizondo, Carlos E.

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 3:47 PM

To: Williams, Ashley; Clark-Bauserman, Deborah

Cc: Ramos, Paola

Subject: RE: PIC #2 Invite To Send! FW: Contact for General Clark

Is this out?

Carlos E. Elizondo
Residence Mgr & Social Secretary to the Vice President & Dr. Biden / Office of the Vice President / 202.456.3111 / celizondo@ovp.eop.gov

From: Williams, Ashley

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 5:55 PM

To: Clark-Bauserman, Deborah

Cc: Elizondo, Carlos E.; Ramos, Paola

Subject: PIC #2 Invite To Send! FW: Contact for General Clark
Importance: High

Please send with guest!
Thanks!

From: Ricchetti, Steven

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 5:52 PM
To: Williams, Ashley

Subject: FW: Contact for General Clark

Sunday pic 2 invite, thanks, steve

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 5:40 PM

To: Ricchetti, Steven

Subject: Fwd: Contact for General Clark

Below is contact for general Clark.

RHB
202.333.1880

Begin forwarded message:

From: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: January 16, 2013, 4:49:45 PM EST

To: Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: Contact for General Clark



mailto:celizondo@ovp.eop.gov
mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com
mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com
mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

cgrunden@wesleykclark.com

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880

eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

5 Consider the environment before printing this email.



mailto:cgrunden@wesleykclark.com
x-msg://59/eschwerin@obblaw.com

Sent: Fri, 20 Dec 2013 15:45:35 -0500

From: "Doody, Jillian" <jillian_doody@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Clavel, Lise" <marguerite_| clavel@ovp.eop.gov>, "Clavel, Marguerite"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=clavel, marguerite |.b8f">
Subject: FW: France State Dinner List from OVP

FINAL France State Dinner Guest List.xls

So this happened.

From: Williams, Ashley
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 3:44 PM
To: Doody, Jillian
Subject: Fw: France State Dinner List from OVP

Thought | copied you!! My mistake!!!

From: Williams, Ashley
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 02:48 PM
To: Faed, Pantea
Cc: Nix, Sheila; Ricchetti, Steven; Person, Fran; Lyons, Jamie; Chung, Kathy; Suber, Kellen
Subject: France State Dinner List from OVP

HI Pany,

Attached is the list from OVP. We're missing emails forJulia Louis-Dreyfus and her father William
Louis-Dreyfus—so let us know if you would like us to track down. Also, let us know if you have any
questions!

Thanks!
Ash

Ashley Williams | Senior Assistant to Dr. Jill Biden | Office of Dr. Biden | Office of the Vice
President
(0) 202-456-2847 | (1) 202-456-1827



SAMPLE SECURITY FORM

Event Name: France State Dinner

February 2014 _
T.H. Biden, lll loseph Beau Attorney General of Delaware
Mrs. [Biden Hallie Spouse of Beau Biden
Mr. Biden Robert Hunter Partner
Mrs. [Biden Kathleen Spouse of Hunter Biden
Actress (Veep, The New Adventures
Mrs. |Louis-Dreyfus Julia of Old Christine)
Guest of Mrs. Louis-Dyeyfus
Father of Julia Louis-Dreyfus,
Mr.  [Louis-Dreyfus William Businessman
Guest of Mr. Louis-Dreyfus
Former Ambassador to the United
T.H. [Susman Louis Lou Kingdom
Mrs. [Susman Marjorie Spouse of Ambassador Susman
Mr. Leonsis Ted Owner and CEO
Guest of Mr. Leonsis
Mr.  [Rasky Larry Chairman
Mrs. [Rasky Carolyn Spouse of Larry Rasky
Former Counselor to the Vice
T.H. [Donilon Michael Mike President
Mrs.  [Donilon Trish Spouse of Mike Donilon




SAMPLE SECURITY FORM

President of Case Holdings and

T.H. [Klain Ronald Ron General Counsel of Revolution, LLC

Principal Deputy Undersecretary for

Oceans and Atmosphere at NOAA,

Mrs. [Medina Monica Spouse of Ron Klain

Mr.  [Lombardo Michael HBO President of Programming
Mr.  |Ward Sonny Spouse of Michael Lombardo
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SAMPLE SECURITY FORM

Phone Contacts
Cell

Company Name City State ZIP

Rosemont Seneca

FQIA-6

Monumental Sports and
Entertainment/ Washington
apitals

Rasky Baerlein Strategic
ommunications




SAMPLE SECURITY FORM

Former Chief of Staff to the Vice
President

FOIA-6
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NOTES -(why invited)
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Event Name: France State Dinner

February 2014 _
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Company Name Cell
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Doody, Jillian

FW: France State Dinner List from OVP
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Williams, Ashley

FW: Turkey list re: HEAD TABLE

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Aug 25 19:07:19 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Joan Peugh

Re: Checks and invoices
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Barkoff, Kendra

RE: Team PA --- FY13 DCO Selection
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Hunter Biden

Re: [personal information]
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Eric Schwerin

[personal information]
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Williams, Ashley

FW: UPDATED Turkey Guest List
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Hallman, Jennifer

FW: Family bills
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[military name and email address]

RE: Letter
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Hunter Biden

Re: [personal information]
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Berner, Kate

RE: AZ Invoices and Rome Close Out
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Cyphers, Katherine R. MSgt USMC WHMO/OPS

RE: Family bills
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Berner, Kate

Re: Checks and invoices

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 15 11:21:20 EDT 2023

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
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Kaye, Melanie

RE: FW: Live Below the Line invitation for Dr. Biden
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Katie Dodge

Fwd:
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Chung, Kathy

RE: 20th Anniversary of AmeriCorps
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Sent: Fri, 18 Jan 2013 19:18:58 -0500

From: "Ramos, Paola" <paola_ramos@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Elizondo, Carlos E." <carlos_e. elizondo@ovp.eop.gov>, "Ricchetti, Steven"
<steven_j_ricchetti@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Fran" <fran_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Williams, Ashley"
<ashley n_wiliams@ovp.eop.gov>, "Williams, Ashley" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=williams, ashley n.ed6">, "Ricchetti, Steven" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative
group /cn=recipients/cn=ricchetti, steven |.534">, "Person, Fran" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative
group /cn=recipients/cn=franperson76671426">, "Elizondo, Carlos E." <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=carlose .elizondo28786516">

Cc: "Clark-Bauserman, Deborah" <deborah_e. clark-bauserman@ovp.eop.gov>, "Clark-
Bauserman, Deborah" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group

/en=recipients/cn=deborahe clarkbauserman77517231">

Subject: RE: The Skoler Clearance for Saturday

This is done

From: Elizondo, Carlos E.
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 5:58 PM
To: Ricchetti, Steven; Person, Fran; Williams, Ashley; Ramos, Paola
Cc: Clark-Bauserman, Deborah
Subject: RE: The Skoler Clearance for Saturday
Importance: High

See below SATURDAY RECEPTION — pls add to VPEPS we have everything we need. We can’t send an
email since Hunter didn’t provide their email.

Carlos E. Elizondo
Residence Mgr & Social Secretary to the Vice President & Dr. Biden / Office of the Vice President / 202.456.3111 /
celizondo@ovp.eop.gov

From: Ricchetti, Steven
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 5:50 PM
To: Person, Fran; Williams, Ashley; Elizondo, Carlos E.; Ramos, Paola
Subject: FW: The Skoler Clearance for Saturday

Please invite to Saturday per hunter request

From: Hunter Biden [hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com|

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 03:56 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Ricchetti, Steven

Cec: Eric Schwerin

Subject: The Skoler Clearance for Saturday

Per our conversation regarding clearance information, here is the Skolers' information for Saturday



night. Thanks, Hunter

Jennifer Gee Skoler

FOIA-6

— i ——
———
— . —
—_—— -
— i —

Michael Joseph Skoler

R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners, L1.C
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880




Ramos, Paola

RE: The Skoler Clearance for Saturday
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Swartout, James CIV OSD PA

Fri, 09 Nov 2012 13:26:47 -0500

To: Barkoff, Kendra, Barkoff, Kendra
FW: Team PA --- FY13 DCO Selection
Attachments: smime.p7m (14.8 KB)

Kendra,
Let me know if you need any more info.

-James

From: Lawrence, Tamara D CDR CHINFO Executive Assistant [mailto:tamara.lawrence@navy.mil]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 12:35 PM

To: Swartout, James CIV OSD PA

Subject: RE: Team PA --- FY13 DCO Selection

Sir --

This is the only announcement we do -- now it does go to a broad distro. Hunter was notified last week of his selection, as
were the other selectees. We did not post anything on the web -- we traditionally do not for the selectees and there is no
Navy Message. This is consistent with how we release these types of selections.

We were in contact with Hunter this week, letting him know when the below would be announced, and have talked with him
today regarding the media's questions. He has our News Desk phone number and cell, and knows who to push reporters
to as he is contacted. Feel we're in a good spot with him.

V/r Tamara

CDR Tamara Lawrence, APR
CHINFO EA

Room 4B463

Office: 703.697.7391
Blackberry: 571.289.7139

From: Swartout, James CIV OSD PA [mailto:james.swartout@osd.mil]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 12:18

To: Lawrence, Tamara D CDR CHINFO Executive Assistant

Subject: RE: Team PA --- FY13 DCO Selection

Tamara, is this the format the official announcement went out on? Also did anything post to the web?

From: Lawrence, Tamara D CDR CHINFO Executive Assistant [mailto:tamara.lawrence@navy.mil]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 12:14 PM

To: Swartout, James CIV OSD PA

Cc: Kirby, John F RDML CHINFO

Subject: FW: Team PA --- FY13 DCO Selection

Sir -- here is the email we released this morning. Names are in alphabetical order...Biden was first.

Vir
CDR Lawrence

CDR Tamara Lawrence, APR
CHINFO EA



Room 4B463
Office: 703.697.7391
Blackberry: 571.289.7139

From: RDML Vic Beck [mailto:victor.beck@navy.mil]

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 8:03

To: Lawrence, Tamara D CDR CHINFO Executive Assistant
Subject: Team PA --- FY13 DCO Selection

Team PA,

| am pleased to announce the selection of seven Reserve Direct Commission Officer candidates. These individuals will
receive offers of a commission as an Ensign in the Navy Reserve with a 1655 designator. Upon acceptance, and after
completing remaining accession requirements, they will be commissioned during FY13.

* Mr. R. Hunter Biden of Washington, D.C.

Mr. Biden is currently the co-chairman at Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC; Counsel to Boies, Schiller, Flexner, LLP; and
adjunct professor at Georgetown University, School of Foreign Service. He has a law degree from Yale and varied volunteer
and work experience with such organizations as the World Food Program USA and ZERO — The Project to End Prostate
Cancer, and the President’s Advisory Board for Catholic Charities. Mr. Biden will be assigned to NPASE East.

* Mr. Eric Bontrager of Washington, D.C.

Mr. Bontrager is currently press secretary for the Union of Concerned Scientists. He has worked as Deputy
Communications Director for retired Vice Admiral Joe Sestak during his Senate campaign, and significant reporter/journalist
experiences, including several years as an environmental and energy reporter for trade publications, and internship at the
Wall Street Journal. Mr. Bontrager will be assigned to USFF PAO.

* Mr. Jacob (Jake) DiGregorio of Washington, D.C.

Mr. DiGregorio is a founding member and creative director of Glen Echo Group, LLC — a D.C.-based public affairs firm,
where he advises high-profile clients in a variety of industries. His accomplishments include receipt of a PRSA Silver Anvil
Award, and he has done charitable work involving both fundraising and athleticism — he has cycled across the United States
and ran multiple marathons to raise money for several causes. Mr. DiGregorio will be assigned to NPASE East.

* Mr. Michael Miller, Glendale Heights, III.

Mr. Miller currently serves as a public affairs specialist for Naval Service Training Command, Great Lakes. Previously he
worked in both the Navy and Marine Corps Offices of Legislative Affairs at the Pentagon, and was prior-enlisted in the
Marine Corps. He has attended DINFOS PAQC and received a number of CHINFO Merit awards, as well as a Department
of Defense Thomas Jefferson Award. Mr. Miller will be assigned to NPASE MidWest.

* USAFNG MSgt Sandra Niedzwiecki, of Falls Church, Va.

MSgt Niedzwiecki works at the Foreign Service Institute, Department of State, serving as an audiovisual production
specialist. She has deployed to Iraq, and has received a number of media-related awards during her time in the National
Guard. Her career highlights include public affairs experiences of increasing responsibility ranging from assistant editor on a
base newspaper to Public Affairs Superintendent. She has a substantial video, photo and graphic arts background. MSgt
Niedzwiecki will be assigned to CHINFO HQ.

* Ms. Eileen Suarez, of Carrollton, Texas.

Ms. Suarez is the account executive for Military Affairs at LATINA Style Inc. She oversees a number of subordinate
programs designed to assist veterans as well as recognize their service. She has both a B.A. and M.A. in communications,
including a master’s emphasis in strategic communications and an undergraduate minor in Spanish and public relations,
numerous academic honors and internships at the Department of Veteran Affairs and the White House, among other
experiences. Ms. Suarez will be assigned to NPASE E, cross-assigned out of NAVINFO C7F.

* USMCR MSgt Peter Walz, of Round Rock, Texas.

MSgt Walz is a marketing manager for Dell Computers, and Public Affairs chief for Marine Corps Reserve in Kansas City
and New Orleans. He has a wealth of experience in marketing and public relations and has been an Executive
Communications Manager for Hewlett-Packard, and Marketing Manager for Hispanos Unidos newspaper. He is versed in
both the production and planning/execution sides of public relations. MSgt Walz will be assigned to NAVINFO C7F.

As you can see, we have a diverse and talented group of incoming officers. | look forward to seeing them grow and
develop, while contributing as new members of our team. Please take the time to welcome them aboard and help them
integrate into our community and our Navy.



R,

Vic Beck

RDML USN

Vice Chief of Information

If you would rather not receive future communications from Navy Office of Information (CHINFO), let us know by clicking
here. <http://CHINFO.pr-optout.com/OptOut.aspx?
517728x24985x70181x3x1492195x24000x6&Email=tamara.lawrence%40navy.mil>

Navy Office of Information (CHINFO), Department of the Navy 1200 Navy Pentagon--Room 4B463, Washington, DC 20350-
1200 United States



Joseph, Jeremy
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Sent: Wed, 06 Mar 2013 10:50:06 -0500

From: "Hornbrook, Alex" <alex_hornbrook@ovp.eop.gov=>

To: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>, "Suber, Kellen C."
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kellenc.suber67657165">
Subject: RE: Richard Schiff contact info

Perfect, thanks!

From: Suber, Kellen C.
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 10:50 AM
To: Hornbrook, Alex
Subject: FW: Richard Schiff contact info

Does this work?

Kellen Suber

ksuber@ovp.eop.gov

From: Joan Peugh [mailto:jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 10:49 AM
To: Suber, Kellen C.
Subject: Fwd: Richard Schiff contact info

---------- Forwarded m gg —ommemee
From: Kathleen Biden
Date: Wed, Mar 6, 2013 at 1047 AM -
Subject: Re: Richard Schiff contact info ™
To: Joan Peugh <jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com> e
Cc: "R. Hunter Biden" <hbiden{@rosemontseneca.com>, Kathleen Biden ™ S .
Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com> e

Sent from my iPhone
On Mar 6, 2013, at 10:31 AM, Joan Peugh <jpeugh(@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

Hunter and Kathleen,
Do you have contact info for Richard Schiff? Kellen is looking for it since they
need to rearrange a lunch with him. Thanks!

Best,
Joan

Joan K. Peugh
Rosemont Seneca Partners

FOIA-6




0: 202-3232-1880
m:202-841-8549

Joan K. Peugh

Rosemont Seneca Partners
0: 202-333-1880
m:202-841-8543



Hornbrook, Alex

RE: Richard Schiff contact info
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Sent: Tue, 29 Jan 2013 12:06:54 -0500

From: "Pietranton, Kelsey" <kelsey | pietranton@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Doody, Jillian" <jillian_doody@ovp.eop.gov>, "Doody, Jillian" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=jilliandoody82705650">

Subject: RE: New Baby

On it!

From: Doody, Jillian
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 12:00 PM
To: Pietranton, Kelsey
Subject: FW: New Baby

This is the baby letter | just put on your desk. It should go to Katie at Rosemont Seneca (where Hunter
Biden works).

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 11:58 AM
To: Doody, Jillian
Subject: Re: New Baby

you can mail it to us. That is fine. Thank you for taking care of it.

On Tue, Jan 29, 2013 at 11:56 AM, Doody, Jillian <Jillian Doody(@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:
Yes, definitely. Is this one someone will pick up, or should | send to your office?

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 11:55 AM
To: Doody, Jillian
Subject: Re: New Baby

T have the rest of the goods here. I just need the letter to go with them. Is that ok?

On Tue, Jan 29, 2013 at 11:54 AM, Doody, Jillian <Jillian Doody@ovp.cop.gov> wrote:
Hey Katie — what other items were you thinking? A rattle? | don’t typically send anything but the
letter, and Kellen is out, so | wasn’t sure!

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 2:20 PM
To: Doody, Jillian
Cc: Suber, Kellen C.
Subject: New Baby

Jillian,

Could we please have a letter sent to our office to mail with other items for the family below?
Thank You so much - Katie

Baby Lakelyn Anna Archer (girl) was born to



Devon and Krista and Luke (brother) Archer

Katie Dodge
Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager

Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007

202333 1880

Katie Dodge
Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners

1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880

FOIA-6




Pietranton, Kelsey

RE: New Baby
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Sent: Thu, 29 Aug 2013 12:00:48 -0400

From: "McNellis, Kerry" <kerry_j_mcnellis@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Lillard, Brooke" <brooke_m_lillard@ovp.eop.gov>, "Lillard, Brooke" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=lillard, brooke m.ce1">

Cc: "Pietranton, Kelsey" <kelsey | pietranton@ovp.eop.gov>, "Pietranton, Kelsey"

<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=pietranton, kelsey 1.c25">
Subject: RE: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

Thank you!

From: Lillard, Brooke
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 12:00 PM
To: McNellis, Kerry
Cc: Pietranton, Kelsey
Subject: RE: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

Great. Thanks!

From: McNellis, Kerry
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 12:00 PM
To: Lillard, Brooke
Cc: Pietranton, Kelsey
Subject: FW: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

Hi Brooke,

This letter is in finishing waiting for an address, since Kelsey is out next week. I'll forward the address
to you once | get it and you can print!

Thanks,
Kerry

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:58 AM
To: McNellis, Kerry
Subject: Re: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

I didn't hear from them yet. I appreciate your checking back but if it waits until your back
that's ok. I will forward the address when I get it. Thank you.

On Thu, Aug 29, 2013 at 11:32 AM, McNellis, Kerry <Kerry J McNellis@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:
Hi Katie,

Just checking if you have a mailing address for him?
| am out tomorrow so hoping to get this out today!

Thank you,



Kerry

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 3:19 PM
To: McNellis, Kerry
Subject: Re: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

Kerry - just in case it is not clear - this man has not died; he is just very ill currently. Also - let
me see if [ can get a mailing address for you. Thanks again.

On Wed, Aug 28, 2013 at 12:45 PM, McNellis, Kerry <Kerry_J McNellis@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:
Thanks Katie! I'm happy to take care of this for you.

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 12:31 PM
To: Doody, Jillian
Cc: McNellis, Kerry
Subject: Re: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

Thank you both. Welcome to the team Kerry! -Katie

On Wed, Aug 28, 2013 at 12:09 PM, Doody, Jillian <Jillian Doody@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:
Hi Katie — I've cc’d Kerry, the new correspondence director, who can take care of this request for
you.

Talk to you soon,

Jillian

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 12:06 PM
To: Doody, Jillian
Cc: Eric Schwerin
Subject: Fwd: Info on Tammy's dad

Hi Jillian,

I hope you are having a great summer. Eric tells me you have 'moved up' in your job.
Congratulations.

Please see the request below. It is important to Hunter to have a letter written. Let me know
if there 1s someone else I should send it to.

Thank you so much.
-Katie

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com>




Date: Mon, Aug 26, 2013 at 7:46 AM
Subject: Fwd: Info on Tammy's dad

To: Katie Dodge <kdodge(@rosemontseneca.com>, Joan Peugh
<Jpeugh(@rosemontseneca.com>

Remind me pls to send to WH

RHB
202.333.1880

begin of the skype highlighting 202.333.1880 end of the skype highlighting
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Timothy Stanton" <tstanton@hsacommercial.com>
Date: August 25, 2013, 6:09:30 PM CDT
To: HB <Rhb@rspdc.com>, Stanton <IStanton(@hsacommercial.com>
Subject: Info on Tammy's dad

Hunter, | |
l | i et -
Regarding Tammy's dad, Robert W. Thomas. DOB: 08-17-23. He went to Colorado
School of Minds, Rensselaer U and finally U of Michigan as I believe the war
may have "disrupted" his education. At some point he "joined/qualified for
Mensa.
He worked as an electrical engineer for his entire career at Consumers Power in Grand
Rapids. Commuting 45 miles each day from their home in Grand Haven, MI. He
had 6 children, all of whom graduated college, one from Marquette, two from
Michigan and three from Western Michigan.

He served in the US Navy...

VhS5 Air Sea Rescue

Vp 21 patrol

1944/1945. He flew a Pbm plane which was a rescue plane designed for water landing
and take off. We know of at least two rescues he flew in the pacific as he received
accommodations for the rescues.

I think his time in the Navy and in particular flying for the Navy was one of the more
significant aspects of his life as he has spent many trips traveling to Navy bases
since Tammy's mom passed. He i1s still today a licensed pilot having owned a twin
engine plane for many many years.

I'm hoping that rather than waiting for the honor guard afforded him at his funeral, he can
read a letter from the VPOTUS or letterhead that recognizes his exemplary life
and service to our country.

FOIA-6

Thanks again,




Tim
Sent from my 1Phone

Katie Dodge
Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880 begin_of the skype highlighting 202-333-1880 end of the skype highlighting

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
1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW, #7035
Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
‘Washington, DC 20007

202-333.1880



McNellis, Kerry

RE: FW: Info on Tammy's dad
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Barkoff, Kendra

RE: Team PA --- FY13 DCO Selection
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Sent: Thu, 29 Aug 2013 12:05:22 -0400

From: "Lillard, Brooke" <brooke_m_lillard@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Pietranton, Kelsey" <kelsey | pietranton@ovp.eop.gov>, "McNellis, Kerry"
<kerry_j_mcnellis@ovp.eop.gov=>, "McNellis, Kerry" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=kerry_j mcnellis1">, "Pietranton, Kelsey" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=pietranton, kelsey |.c25">

Subject: RE: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

No problem!

From: Pietranton, Kelsey
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 12:01 PM
To: McNellis, Kerry
Cc: Lillard, Brooke
Subject: RE: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

Thanks Brooke!

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
toyou once | get it and you can print!

Thanks,
Kerry

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:58 AM
To: McNellis, Kerry




Subject: Re: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

[ didn't hear from them yet. I appreciate your checking back but if it waits until your back
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

On Wed, Aug 28, 2013 at 12:45 PM, McNellis, Kerry <Kerry J McNellis@ovp.eop.gov>
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
Hi Katie — I've cc’'d Kerry, the new correspondence director, who can take care of this request for
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
if there is someone else I should send it to.

Thank you so much.
-Katie

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com>

Date: Mon, Aug 26, 2013 at 7:46 AM

Subject: Fwd: Info on Tammy's dad

To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>, Joan Peugh
<jpeugh(@rosemontseneca.com>

Remind me pls to send to WH

RHB
202.333.1880
begin of the skvpe highlighting 202.333.1880 end of the skype highlighting
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

Hunter. |

I Im e

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

Vh5 Air Sea Rescue

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

I'm hoping that rather than waiting for the honor guard afforded him at his funeral, he can EOIA-6
read a letter from the VPOTUS or letterhead that recognizes his exemplary life

and service to our country. \

lhanks again,
Tim
Sent from my iPhone

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager

Rosemont Seneca Partners

1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW, #705

Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880 begin of the skype highlighting 202-333-1880 end of the skype highlighting

Katie Dodge

ve Assistant/ Office Manager

Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #7035
Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880

Katie'Dodge

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

RE: Turkey PM Luncheon
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Chung, Kathy

RE: FW: [personal information]
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Swartout, James CIV OSD PA

Fri, 09 Nov 2012 13:31:00 -0500

To: Barkoff, Kendra, Barkoff, Kendra
RE: Team PA --- FY13 DCO Selection
Attachments: smime.p7m (15.2 KB)

No problem. Have a great weekend.

From: Barkoff, Kendra [mailto:Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 1:29 PM

To: Swartout, James CIV OSD PA

Subject: RE: Team PA --- FY13 DCO Selection

Thank you!

From: Swartout, James CIV OSD PA [mailto:James.Swartout@osd.mil]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 1:27 PM

To: Barkoff, Kendra

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
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Fw: Memo for Luncheon
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Releasability: Withheld In Full
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Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



FOIA-G6

Sent: Thu, 16 May 2013 10:47:00 -0400

From: "Zielke, Jessica D" <zielkejd@state.gov>

To: "Elizondo, Carlos E." <carlos_e. elizondo@ovp.eop.gov>, "Williams, Ashley"

<ashley n_wiliams@ovp.eop.gov>, "Williams, Ashley" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=williams, ashley n.ed6">, "Elizondo, Carlos E." <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative
group /cn=recipients/cn=carlose.elizondo28786516">

Subject: RE: Head Table

HEAD TABLE with Full Titles xlsx

FINAL Seating Report.csv

Here is the head table with the full titles from our Visits team

Attaching entire room seating as well
Trying to get bio on the son from the Desk- no one appears to have one

From: Elizondo, Carlos E. [mailto:Carlos_E._Elizondo@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 10:23 AM
To: Williams, Ashley; Zielke, Jessica D
Subject: RE: Head Table

Also, can someone provide the seating chart with titles?

Carlos E. Elizondo

Residence Mgr & Social Secretary to the Vice President & Dr. Biden / Office of the Vice President / 202.456.3111 /
celizondo@ovp.eop.gov

From: Williams, Ashley
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 10:21 AM
To: 'ZielkelD@state.gov'
Cc: Elizondo, Carlos E.
Subject: Re: Head Table
Importance: High

Can we please get a bio ASAP on the son, Mr. Bilal Erdogan?

Sent Thursday, May 16, 2013"09'34'AM ———————————
To Elizondo, Carlos E.; Rangel, Jeannie S <RangellS@state.qgov>;| |
| JWilliams, Ashley; Coleman, Claire L <ColemanClL @state.gov>;

Marshall, Capricia P <MarshallCP@state.gov>

Cc: Dyson, Sheila R <DysonSR@state.gov>; Nadal, Rayda <NadalR@state.gov>; Salerno, Rachel
<SalernoR@state.gov>

Subject: Head Table

Diagram of all seated at head table is attached
Thank You



Mrs. Sare

H.E. Ahmet Davutoglu Davutoglu
Mrs. Teresa MINISTER OF Secretary SPOUSE OF MINISTER OF  Mr. Hunter
Hemnz Kerry FOREIGN AFFAIRS Kerry FOREIGN AFFAIRS Biden
Mrs. Munevver
Arinc
SPOUSE OH
DEPUTY] M. Bilal Exrdogan
PRIME Son of Prime
MINISTER| Ninister
Mrs. Emine H.E. Bulent Arinc VP Joe H.E. Recep Tayyip Dr. Jill Biden
Erdogan DEPUTY PRIME Biden Erdogan
SPOUSE OF MINISTER PRIME MINISTER OF THE
THE PRIME REPUBLIC OF TURKEY

MINISTER



HON. FIRST ,LAST, Title,Organization Category, Table Host, Table Number

Mr.,Osman, Akan ,New media artist, Cultural Zeya,1

Mr. ALl RIZA,ARSLAN EMSAS CONSTRUCTION, ,Business Delegation,Zeya,1
Dr_,Soner,Cagaptay,,Washington Institute Policy NGO Think Tanks,Zeya,1

Dr_ Karen,Donfried,National Intelligence Officer for Europe,National Intelligence Council STATE &
OTHER USG,Zeya, 1

Mr., MUSTAFA KOC KOC HOLDING, Business Delegation,Zeya,1

Mr. RIZANUR MERAL PRESIDENT OF THE TURKISH CONFEDERATION OF BUSINESSMEN AND
INDUSTRIALISTS, Business Delegation,Zeya, 1

Mr.,BEKIR,OKAN,OKAN HOLDING, Business Delegation,Zeya,1
Mr.,SULEYMAN ONATCA PRESIDENT OF TURKISH ENTERPRISE AND BUSINESS
CONFEDERATION, Business Delegation,Zeya, 1

Ms.,Haluk,Unal,President, Turkish American Scientists and Scholars Association,Cultural,Zeya,1
,Cenk,Uygur,Political Commentator and Internet personality, The Young Turks,Cultural,Zeya,1

Ms. ,Uzra,Zeya, Acting A/S for DRL.DOS,STATE & OTHER USG Zeya,1

Ms., SERRA AKCAOGLU,PRESIDENT OF ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN COMPANIES, Business
Delegation,Bobrow,2

Dr.,Christina,Bobrow,Incoming Director for Turkish Affairs/ NSS,NSS, White House & EOVP,Bobrow,2
Mr., AHMET ,CALIK,CALIK HOLDING,,Business Delegation,Bobrow,2
Ms.,Maryruth,Coleman,Office Director, DOS,STATE & OTHER USG,Bobrow,2

Mr.,OSMAN SAIM DINC,CEO OF CALIK HOLDING,,Business Delegation,Bobrow,2

Mr., ERKAN GURAL,GURAL PORCELAIN / PRESIDENT OF YOUNG BUSINESSMEN
CONFEDERATION OFTURKEY,,Business Delegation ,Bobrow,2

Ms. Kusum,Kavia,Executive VP ,Combustion Associates International Business,Bobrow,2
Mr.,Andrew Lundquist,"VP, Government Affairs" ,Conocophillips,Business,Bobrow,2
Mr.,OSMAN,OKYAY KALE GROUP € FSECC AMERICAN € TURKISH BUSINESS

COUNCIL, Business Delegation,Bobrow,2

Mr.,FERIT, SAHENK,DOGUS HOLDING, Business Delegation,Bobrow,2

Mr., Michael Werz,Senior Fellow,Center for American Progress,Policy NGO Think Tanks,Bobrow,2
Ms. ,Demet,Cabbar,Co-Founder,Kardelen Turkish Dance Ensemble Cultural, Gregonis,3
Mr.,MEHMET ALI,CEBI MAKYOL CONSTRUCTION,,Business Delegation,Gregonis,3

Ms., Meghan,Gregonis,Director Turkish Affairs,NSS White House & EOVP,Gregonis,3
Dr.,Daniel Kliman, Transatlantic Fellow with the Asia Program,GMF ,Policy NGO Think Tanks,Gregonis,3
Mr., ADNAN NAS GLOBAL HOLDING, Business Delegation,Gregonis,3

Mr., TAMER,OZMEN GENERAL DIRECTOR OF TURKEY OF MICROSOFT, Business
Delegation,Gregonis,3

Ms.,Ann,Richard, A/S for PRM,DOS,STATE & OTHER USG,Gregonis,3

Mr.,HASAN ULUSOY,ULUSOY NOBEL MEDICINE, Business Delegation,Gregonis,3
Mr.,EDIP,YENIGUN,YENIGUN CONSTRUCTION € ACTING PRESIDENT OF TURKISH
CONSTRUCTORS ASSOCIATION, Business Delegation,Gregonis,3
Mr.,Mohamed,Zakariya,Calligrapher,,Cultural, Gregonis,3

Mr.,CUNEYD,ZAPSU,ZAPSU CONSULTING, ,Business Delegation, Gregonis,3
Dr.,Bulent,Aliriza,"Director and Senior Associate, Turkey Project",CSIS Policy NGO Think
Tanks,Yavonovitch,4

Mr.,HAYDAR ,COLAKOGLU,COLAKOGLU METALLURGY, ,Business Delegation,Yavonovitch 4
Mr.,David,Gockel Country Manager,Langan,Business,Yavonovitch 4

Mr.,MUSTAFA KOCA PRESIDENT OF ASSOCIATION OF ANATOLIA BUSINESSMEN,,Business
Delegation,Yavonovitch 4

,Brian ,Miller,General Counsel AES Business,Yavonovitch 4
Mr.,CEMALETTIN,SARAR,SARAR, ,Business Delegation,Yavonovitch 4

Ms. Grace,Simmons,"VP, Strategic Initiatives€" Chobani Yogurt, Business,Yavonovitch,4
Ms.,SERPIL TIMURAY ,PRESIDENT OF THE INTERNATIONAL INVESTORS ASSOCIATION OF
TURKEY,,Business Delegation,Yavonovitch 4

Mr.,FUAT, TOSYALI, TOSYALI HOLDING, Business Delegation,Yavonovitch,4
Ambassador,Marie,Yovanovitch,Acting A/S for EUR,DOS STATE & OTHER USG,Yavonovitch,4
Ms. Caroline Atkinson, Special Assistant to the President for International Economic Affairs,VWH, White



House & EOVP,Lewis,5

Mr_ Harun,Bolukbasi,Owners,"Restaurants Meze, Emze, and Bistro Cacao”,Cultural,Lewis,5

Mr_ Yavuz, Bolukbasi, Owners,"Restaurants Meze, Emze, and Bistro Cacao",Cultural Lewis,5

Mr_ Ahmet,Bozer "Executive Vice President and President of Coca-Cola International, Chair of the US-
Turkey Business Council",Coca Cola,Business Lewis 5

Dr_,Stephen,Flanagan,Senior Director of National Security Staff NSS,VWhite House & EOVP,Lewis,5
Mr.,CEMIL KAZANCI AKSA-KAZANCI| HOLDING, Business Delegation,Lewis,5

Ms_ Reta Jo,Lewis,"Special Representative, Global Intergovernmental Affairs",DOS STATE & OTHER
USG,Lewis,5

Ms.,Karen Mills,Administrator, SBA,Cabinet,Lewis,5

Mr.,NAIL OLPAK,PRESIDENT OF THE INDEPENDENT INDUSTRIALISTS € AND BUSINESSMEN €S
ASSOCIATION, Business Delegation,Lewis,5

Mr. NIHAT , OZDEMIR,LIMAK HOLDING, Business Delegation, Lewis,5

Mr., TAHSIN, OZTIRYAKI, OZTIRYAKILER,,Business Delegation,Lewis,5

T.H. Morton |, Abramowitz, Former Ambassador to Turkey,International Rescue Committee (IRC),Former
Ambassadors/Officials,Bagley,6

Ms.,Serra, Akcaoglu,Country Officer for Turkey,Citigroup,Business,Bagley 6

T.H. Elizabeth,Bagley,Senior Advisor,DOS,STATE & OTHER USG,Bagley,6
Mr.,NEZIH,BARUT ABDI IBRAHIM MEDICINE, ,Business Delegation,Bagley,6
Ms.,Victoria,Blatter,"Senior Vice President, Global Government Affairs", Amgen,Business,Bagley,6
Mr.,Michael Camunez,"Senior Vice President, Global Government Affairs",Department of
Commerce,Other Sr. Govt. Officials,Bagley,6

Mr.,OGUZ CARMIKLI,NUROL HOLDING, Business Delegation,Bagley,6

Dr.,Kemal,Dervis, TUSIAD Senior Fellow and Director of the Center on the US and
Europe,Brookings,Policy NGO Think Tanks,Bagley,6

Mr., AHMET ,KOCABIYIK,BORUSAN HOLDING, ,Business Delegation,Bagley,6

Mr.,Koray Kotan,Managing Director,Ko-Tech,Business,Bagley,6

Mr.,Damon, Wilson,Executive Vice President,Atlantic Council Policy NGO Think Tanks,Bagley,6
Mr.,EKIM,ALPTEKIN,PRESIDENT OF TABA-TURK-USA BUSINESSMEN ASSOCIATION, Business
Delegation,Burns,7

Ms. ,Aycenur,Bahcekapili,,, DELEGATION Burns,7

Mr.,Myron, Brilliant, Executive Vice President,US Chamber of Commerce,Business,Burns,7

T.H. William Burns,Deputy Secretary of State, DOS,STATE & OTHER USG,Burns,7

Mr.,MEHMET ,CENGIZ,CENGIZ HOLDING, Business Delegation,Burns,7

Mr., William,Daley, Former White House Chief of Staff, Former Ambassadors/Officials,Burns,7
Ms.,Carol Giacomo,Editorial writer New York Times,Media,Burns,7

Dr_,Philip,Gordon,NSS Coordinator for the Middle East,NSS White House & EOVP,Burns,7

T.H. Jane,Harman,"Director, President & CEQ" Woodrow Wilson Center,Policy NGO Think
Tanks,Burns,7

Mr.,Frederick,Humphries,Vice President US Government Affairs,Microsoft Corp,Business Burns,7
Mr_ Lee Mcintire, CEO/President, CH2MHill Business,Burns,7

Dr.,Joseph E Aoun, President,Northeastern University, Academia,Blinken,8

T.H. Tony,Blinken Deputy NSA to the President, White House, White House & EOVP,Blinken,8
Mr.,Mevlut,Cavusoglu,,,DELEGATION Blinken,8

Mr.,Jackson, Diehl Opinion Writer, Washington Post,Media,Blinken,8

Ambassador,Robert,Ford,U.S. Ambassador to Syria,DOS, Blinken,8

Mr_AKIN,IPEK KOZA IPEK HOLDING, Business Delegation,Blinken,8

Ms.,GULER KOKNAR,VICE PRESIDENT OF TURKISH COALITION OF AMERICA, ,Business
Delegation Blinken,8

Rep.,Nita,Lowey .. Members of Congress,Blinken, 8

T.H. Lou,Susman,Former Ambassador to the U.K_,,VP & Dr. Biden Guests,Blinken, 8

Mr.,Clyde, Tuggle,Senior VP and Chief Public Affairs and Communications Officer,Coca
Cola,Business,Blinken,8

Mr.,Hamdi,Ulukaya,CEO, Chobani Yogurt,Business Blinken, 8

Mr.,MEHMET Nazif, MNG, Business Delegation,Kennedy,9

Mrs., Teresa,Beeman Yurt,Spouse of Nuri Yurt - Toka,,Cultural Kennedy,9



Mr.,Cevdet,Erdol,,, DELEGATION,Kennedy 9T H. Patrick, Kennedy ,U/S Management DOS STATE &
OTHER USG,Kennedy,9

Mr. AL KIBAR,HYUNDAI ASSAN, Business Delegation,Kennedy,9
Mr.,CEM,NEGRIN,PRESIDENT OF TURKISH CLOTHING MANUFACTURERS

ASSOCIATION, Business Delegation,Kennedy,9

Mr. ,NURETTIN,OZDEBIR,PRESIDENT OF ANKARA CHAMBER OF INDUSTRY,,Business
Delegation,Kennedy,9

Mr . Erol,Ozkirbas,"Senior Vice President, Power Generation and Distribution",Burns &
Roe,Business,Kennedy,9

Ms._, Lee Satterfield, Deputy for ECA Department of State, STATE & OTHER USG,Kennedy,9
Ms._,Julie, Smith Deputy National Security Advisor to the Vice President, OVP,White House &
EOVP,Kennedy,9

Mr.,Nuri,Yurt, Toka,,Cultural Kennedy,9

Mr. ,AHMET AKBALIK,OZAK GLOBAL HOLDING VICE PRESIDENT OF TURKISH EXPORTERS
ASSEMBLY, Business Delegation,Jarrett,10

T.H.,ZAFER,CAGLAYAN Minister of Economy, DELEGATION Jarrett,10
Mrs.,Songul, CAGLAY AN, Spouse of Minister of Economy, DELEGATION Jarrett,10
Rep.,Eliot,Engel,Ranking Member House Foreign Affairs Committee,Members of Congress,Jarrett,10
Mr. Herbie , Hancock, UNESCO Goodwill Ambassador and Chairman, Thelonious Monk Institute of
Jazz Cultural Jarrett,10

Mr.,Albert, Hunt,Bloomberg View Columnist,Bloomberg News,Media,Jarrett,10

T.H. Valerie Jarrett, Senior Advisor to the President, White House,White House & EOVP,Jarrett, 10
Mr. Muhtar Kent, CEO,Coca Cola,Business,Jarrett,10

Mr_ Vali,Nasr,Dean,Paul H. Nitze School of Advanced International Studies,Policy NGO Think
Tanks Jarrett,10

Mr.,William,Swanson,CEO,Raytheon,Business, Jarrett, 10

Mr. ,MEHMET ALI YALCINDAG,CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF TURKEY OF YANDEX,,Business
Delegation Jarrett,10

Mr.,LATIF ARAL ALIS SARSILMAZ WEAPONS, Business Delegation,Monoco,11
Mr.,Jeremy, Bash Fomer Chief of Staff to Secretary Panetta,DOD,Former
Ambassadors/Officials,Monoco,11

Mr.,Mark,Casper,CEO, Thermo Fisher Scientific,Business,Monoco,11
Mr.,SUREYYA CILIV, TURKCELL, Business Delegation,Monoco,11

Mr_Hakan Fidan,,,DELEGATION,Moneco,11

Ms., TULU ,GUMUSTEKIN,PETROL OFISI OMV, Business Delegation,Monoco,11
Mr.,Ron,Klain,"President of Case Holdings and Counsel to Revolution, LLC" Case Holdings,VP & Dr.
Biden Guests Monoco,11

Mr_ Numan Kurtulmus,, DELEGATION Monoco, 11

T.H. Lisa,Monaco Assistant to the President for Homeland Security & Counterterrorism & Dep.
NSA White House , White House & EOVP Monoco, 11

Ms. ,Marilyn, Thompson,DC Bureau Chief Reuters Media,Monoco,11

T.H.ISMET | YILMAZ,, DELEGATION,Monoco,11

Mrs.,MUnevver Arinc,Spouse of Deputy PM, DELEGATION, 12

T.H.,.BULENT ,ARINC Deputy Prime Minister,, DELEGATION, 12

T.H.,Joseph,Biden Vice President of the United States of America, The White House HOST GOH,,12
Dr_ Jill Biden,Spouse of the Vice President, HOST GOH,,12

Mr.,Robert Hunter Biden, ,Rosemont Seneca,VP & Dr. Biden Guests,,12

T.H. AHMET ,DAVUTOGLU , Minister of Foreign Affairs,, DELEGATION, 12

Mrs.,Sare Davutoglu ,Spouse of FM,,DELEGATION,,12

Mr_,Bilal,Erdogan,, DELEGATION, 12

H.E.,Recep Tayyip,ERDOGAN,,Republic of Turkey, HOST GOH,,12

Mrs.,Emine ERDOGAN,Spouse of the Prime Minister,Republic of Turkey, HOST GOH, 12

Mrs., Teresa,Heinz Kerry, Spouse of Secretary of State, HOST GOH,,12

T.H. John F_ Kerry,Secretary of State, DOS,HOST GOH,,12Ms. Adrienne Arsht,Philanthropist, VP & Dr.
Biden Guests,Secretary Holder ;14

Mrs.,Beyhan,BAGIS, Spouse Minister of EU Affairs, DELEGATION,Secretary Holder .14



T.H. EGEMEN,BAGIS Minister for EU Affairs,, DELEGATION,Secretary Holder ;14
Mr.,Ben,Barnes, CEO,Ben Barnes Group,Business,Secretary Holder ,14
Mr.,Robert,Benmosche , CEO/President AlG,Business, Secretary Holder ,14
Senator,Bob,Corker,Ranking Member Senate Foreign Relations Committee, Members of
Congress,Secretary Holder ;14

Hon_,Eric,Holder Attorney General ,Department of Justice ,Cabinet, Secretary Holder ;14

T.H. James,Jeffrey, Former Ambassador to Turkey,"Visiting Fellow, Washington Institute for Near East
Policy" Former Ambassadors/Officials,Secretary Holder ,14

Mr.,David,Leonhardt,DC Bureau Chief,New York Times,Media,Secretary Holder ,14

Mr., MUHARREM,YILMAZ,PRESIDENT OF TURKISH INDUSTRY & BUSINESS

ASSOCIATION, Business Delegation,Secretary Holder ,14

Mr. llker Ayci,,, DELEGATION, Hochberg,15

Mr.,Henri,Barkey Professor,Carnegie,Policy NGO Think Tanks,Hochberg,15

Mr.,MEHMET ,BUYUKEKSI,PRESIDENT OF TURKISH EXPORTERS ASSEMBLY ,,Business
Delegation,Hochberg,15

Mr.,Gustavo,Calvo Paz,"President, Europe, Middle East and Africa",Kimberly-
Clark,Business,Hochberg,15

Rep.,Stephen,Cohen,Co-Chair, Turkish-American Caucus,Members of Congress,Hochberg,15
Ms.,"BEGUMHAN

DOGAN" FARALYALI,DOGAN HOLDING, Business Delegation,Hochberg,15

T.H. Jose,Fernandez, "Assistant Secretary, EB",DOS,STATE & OTHER USG,Hochberg,15

T.H. Mike,Froman, DNSA NSS White House & EOVP,Hochberg,15

Mr.,Fred,Hochberg,Chairman and President,Ex-Im Bank Business,Hochberg,15

Mr_ ,AHMET KAHRAMAN,CENTRAL ANATOLIAN EXPORTERS UNIONCOORDINATOR
PRESIDENT,,Business Delegation,Hochberg,15

Ms.,Susan,Page,DC Bureau Chief, USA Today,Media,Hochberg,15

Mr.,Berat Albayrak,, DELEGATION, Ricciardone,16

Mrs. Gianna,Goldman,Spouse of Mr. Goldman,Godiva Chocolatier,Business,Ricciardone,16

Mr_ James A.,Goldman,CEO,Godiva Chocolatier,Business, Ricciardone, 16

Mr_ RIFAT HISARCIKLIOGLU,PRESIDENT OF THE UNION OF CHAMBERS COMMDITY EXCHANGES
OF TURKEY, Business Delegation,Ricciardone, 16

Rep.,William,Keating,Ranking Member HFAC Europe/Eurasia Subcommittee, Members of
Congress,Ricciardone, 16

Amb. Frank Ricciardone,US Ambassador to Turkey,State Department, STATE & OTHER
USG,Ricciardone, 16

Dr. ,Marie,Ricciardone ,Spouse of Amb. to Turkey,Department of State, STATE & OTHER
USG,Ricciardone, 16

Mr_,ALI,.SABANCI ESAS HOLDING, Business Delegation Ricciardone,16

T.H. Tara,Sonenshine,U/S Public Diplomacy,DOS,STATE & OTHER USG,Ricciardone, 16
Mrs.,Fugen,Tan,Spouse of Ambassador of Rep. Turkey Republic of

Turkey DELEGATION,Ricciardone,16

H.E.,Namik, Tan,Ambassador to the United States,Republic of Turkey, DELEGATION,Ricciardone,16
Mr. MUSTAFA ALBAYRAK,TECHNIC ENERGY / PRESIDENT OF THE ENERGY SECTOR OF THE
INDEPENDENT INDUSTRIALISTS€ AND BUSINESSMEN9S ASSOCIATION, Business
Delegation, Poneman,17

Rep.,Gerald,Connolly,4th Co-Chair, Turkish-American Caucus,Members of Congress,Poneman, 17
Mr.,Chuck,Davidson,CEO,Noble Energy,Business,Poneman,17
Mr.,MUHARREM,DORTKASLI, TURKISH AEROSPACE INDUSTRIES, ,Business Delegation,Poneman,17
Lady,Susie,Nemazee Westmacott,Spouse of British Ambassador to the US, Diplomatic
Corps,Poneman 17

Mr.,Daniel,Poneman,Acting Secretary, Department of Energy,Cabinet,Poneman, 17

Mr_ Jake Sullivan,NSA to the Vice President, White House White House & EOVP Poneman,17
Dr.,Omer, Taspinar, NDU/Brookings,Policy NGO Think Tanks,Poneman,17

Sir,Peter, Westmacott, British Ambassador to the U.S_, Diplomatic Corps,Poneman,17
Mrs.,Selma,Yildiz,Spouse Minister of Energy,, DELEGATION,Poneman,17

T.H. TANER,Yildiz,Minister of Energy and Natural Resources, DELEGATION,Poneman,17



Dr_ Esther,Brimmer A/S for |0,DOS,STATE & OTHER USG,Pascual, 18

Mr.,Richard,Fontaine, President of the Center for a New American Security, CNAS,Policy NGO Think
Tanks,Pascual, 18

JFernando ,Gama,CEOQ, Business,Pascual, 18

Mr_ Ibrahim,Kalin,, DELEGATION,Pascual,18

Mr.,CEMAL KALYONCU KALYON GROUP, Business Delegation,Pascual 18

Mr.,SUKRU ,KOCOGLU ,PRESIDENT OF CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY AND EMPLOYERS'
ASSOCIATIONS OF TURKEY, Business Delegation,Pascual, 18

Senator,Christopher, Murphy,Chairman,SFRC Europe/Eurasia Subcommittee, Members of
Congress,Pascual 18

T.H.,Victoria,Nuland, DOS,STATE & OTHER USG,Pascual,18
Ambassador,Carlos,Pascual, Special Envoy and Coordinator for International Energy Affairs ENR STATE
& OTHER USG,Pascual,18

T.H.W. Robert,Pearson President,International Research & Exchanges Board (IREX),Former
Ambassadors/Officials,Pascual 18

Mr. ALILYUCELEN,PRESIDENT OF YOUNG BUSINESSMEN ASOCIATION OF TURKEY, Business
Delegation,Pascual 18

Mr. Efkan,Ala,, DELEGATION,Ricchetti, 19

T.H.,Rose,Gottemoeller,Acting U/S Arms Control, DOS ,STATE & OTHER USG,Ricchetti, 19
Mr.,NUSRET  GUNDOGDU,MAYA GROUP, Business Delegation,Ricchetti,19

Mr. Mike Hammer,A/S for Public Affairs, DOS,STATE & OTHER USG,Ricchetti, 19

Mr. Joe,Harlan,Executive Vice President,Dow Chemical Business,Ricchetti, 19

Mr ,HAYRETTIN,OZALTIN,OZALTIN HOLDING, ,Business Delegation,Ricchetti, 19
Mr.,ERHAN,PEKER,PEKER GROUP, Business Delegation,Ricchetti, 19
Mr.,Larry,Rasky,Chairman,Rasky Baerlein Strategic Communications,VP & Dr. Biden Guests,Ricchetti,19
T.H. Steve,Ricchetti Counselor to the Vice President, OVP, White House & EOVP,Ricchetti, 19

Ms. ,Nancy,Ziuzin Schlegel,"Washington VP for International Business Development,”,Lockheed
Martin Business Ricchetti, 19

Ms. NILUFER,BULUT ,PRESIDENT OF TURKISH BUSINESSWOMEN ASSOCIATOIN, Business
Delegation,Chollet,20

Mr.,Derek,Chollet, ASD,Department of Defense, STATE & OTHER USG,Chollet,20

Mr.,Ben Dillon,Vice President,Noble Energy,Business,Chollet,20

Mr. HALUK DINCER, TEKNOSA-DiaSA-CarrefourSA € DEIK / SABANCI / PRESIDENT OF TURKISH €
AMERICAN BUSINESS COUNCIL, Business Delegation,Chollet,20

Mr.,Carlos,Elizondo,Social Secretary to the VP and Dr. Biden,Office of the Vice President and Dr.
Biden,VP & Dr. Biden Guests,Chollet,20

Mr.,James,Holmes,"President, former Ambassador",American Turkish Council,Policy NGO Think
Tanks,Chollet,20

Mr.,Glen . Johnson,S staff DOS,STATE & OTHER USG,Chollet,20

Dr_ Elizabeth,Sherwood-Randall "Coordinator for Defense Policy, Countering Weapons of Mass
Destruction, and Arms Control",White House White House & EOVP,Chollet,20

Amb. Feridun, Sinirlioglu,,, DELEGATION,Chollet,20

Mr.,FETTAH, TAMINCE RIXOS, Business Delegation,Chollet,20

Ms. Margaret,Warner, PBS Newshour,Media,Chollet,20

Dr.,Scott,Branting,Director,"Center for Ancient Middle Eastern Landscapes (CAMEL), University of
Chicago" ,Academia,Rubin,21

Mr.,HALIT,CINGILLIOGLU,DEMIR HALKBANK (NETHERLAND), Business Delegation,Rubin,21
Mr. ,MEHMET DEMIR,SINBO, Business Delegation, Rubin,21

Mr.,.CENGIZ,DUYAR,YAMATA GROUP, Business Delegation,Rubin,21

Mr.,BULENT ECZACIBASI ECZACIBASI HOLDING, Business Delegation,Rubin,21
Mr.,Guler,Koknar Director Turkish Cultural Foundation,Policy NGO Think Tanks,Rubin,21

Ms. Joan,Lukey-Stevenson,Partner,Ropes and Gray,Business,Rubin,21
Mr.,David,McKean,"Director, Policy Planning",DOS,STATE & OTHER USG,Rubin,21
Mr.,Eric,Rubin, Deputy Assistant Secretary EUR,DOS,STATE & OTHER USG,Rubin,21
Mr.,BURAK, TALU,DOGUS HOLDING, Business Delegation,Rubin,21

Ms_ Leocadia,Zak,Director, USTDA STATE & OTHER USG,Rubin,21



Dr_ Yalcin,Ayasli,Engineer,"Turkish Cultural Foundation, Turkish Coalition of America",Cultural,Sapiro,22
Mr.,IBRAHIM,CECEN,IC HOLDING, Business Delegation, Sapiro,22
Dr.,Waded,Cruzado-Salas,President, Montana State University € Bozeman Academia,Sapiro,22
Mr.,ZEYNEL ABIDIN,ERDEM, ERDEM HOLDING, ,Business Delegation,Sapiro,22

Mr. METIN,GUNES METGUN CONSTRUCTION, Business Delegation,Sapiro,22

Dr_ Frederick Stephen Larrabee Distinguished Chair in European Security,Rand Corporation,Policy NGO
Think Tanks,Sapiro,22

Ms_, Tara,Leweling,NSS Coordinator for European Affairs,NSS, White House & EOVP Sapiro,22
Mr., Michael Maurer, CEO and President,Sikorsky Aircraft Corp,Business,Sapiro,22

Mr.,ETHEM SANCAK HEDEF ALLIANCE, Business Delegation,Sapiro,22

T.H. Miriam,Sapiro,Deputy USTR,USTR,STATE & OTHER USG,Sapiro,22

Ambassador,Bill Taylor,Spec. Coordinator Middle East Transitions,DOS ,STATE & OTHER
USG,Sapiro,22

Mr.,HAMDI AKIN, AKIN,AKFEN HOLDING, ,Business Delegation,Ellison,23

Ms. LALE CANDER,CANDER,CANDER CONSULTING, Business Delegation Ellison,23
Ms.,Kerinia,Cusick,"Managing Director, Government Affairs" , SunEdison Business,Ellison,23
Mr.,REBII, DAGOGLU ALADAG,, Business Delegation,Ellison,23
Mr_YILDIRIM,DEMIROREN,ACTING CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF DEMIROREN GROUP, Business
Delegation,Ellison,23

Ms.,Janine Ellison,Special Advisor for Europe and Russia,OVP,White House & EOVP Ellison,23
Mr.,Stephen Kinzer, Author,,Policy NGO Think Tanks,Ellison,23

Mr.,Michael Lally,"Sr. FCS Officer, Ankara",DOS, Ellison,23

Mr.,HASAN SERT,SERT,PRESIDENT OF ALL INDUSTRIALISTS AND BUSINESSMEN
ASSOCIATION,,Business Delegation,Ellison,23

Mr.,CIHANGIR,SON,CUKUROVA GROUP, Business Delegation,Ellison,23

,Michael |Kiely,Senior VP,UPS, Marshall, 24

,Turker,Ozdogan Director of Ceramics Program,GW University, Cultural, Marshall,24
Hon.,Capricia,Penavic Marshall, Chief of Protocol, Department of State, STATE & OTHER
USG,Marshall 24

T.H. Wendy Sherman,U/S Political Affairs, DOS,STATE & OTHER USG,Marshall 24

Patrick Steel,,,,Marshall,24

Mary Street, , Marshall 24

JFaruk,Taban,President, Turkish American Association ,,Marshall 24

Arzu Tarimcular,,,,Marshall,24

.Murat, Tarimcular,,,,Marshall 24

Mr.,Jim, Townsend Jr.,Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for Europe,DOD,STATE & OTHER
USG, Marshall 24

,Gizem White Vice President, American Turkish Association , Marshall 24
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Zielke, Jessica D

RE: Head Table
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Hornbrook, Alex

FW: [personal information]

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



Eaton, Sarah

Re: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
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Chung, Kathy

FW: The Hill: Taking the poverty challenge

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 10:55 AM

To: Edward Prewitt; Chung, Kathy

Subject: The Hill: Taking the poverty challenge

Taking the poverty challenge
By Emily Goodin - 04/23/13 07:45 PM ET

Hunter Biden is joining actors Ben Affleck, Sophia Bush, Josh Groban and Debi Mazar in limiting themselves to $1.50 a day
]I?; 1:poaorc‘cj .of the Live Below the Line project, which raises awareness about extreme poverty.

For Biden, the second son of Vice President Biden, it means no coffee.

“Forget the coffee,” he told The Hill. “If you think about it, how do you do coffee?”

“Rice, beans and water seems to be the only way,” he said.

Live Below the Line is an initiative of the Global Poverty Project that asks people to live on $1.50, about the cost of a can of
soda, for at least one day between April 29 and May 3.

Biden is going to try to make it all five days, which would give him a total of $7.50 to spend on food for that time period.

“I am nervous,” he admitted. “The truth of the matter is, if you think about it, $1.50 as individual — you really have to plan.
You have to really figure out how to do that.”

He’s trying to get his three daughters — ages 19, 14 and 12 — to join him for a least a day.

“They have to go to school. They have a more rigorous day than | do because they go to school and play sports,” he said.

It is his first time taking part in the project. He serves as the chairman of World Food Program USA, which led to his
participation in Live Below the Line. “It's a cause | just feel very firmly about,” he said.

Biden will be tweeting about his experiences at @HunterBiden.

The project aims not just to raise awareness of extreme poverty but to fundraise for partner organizations like the World
Food Program USA, Happy Hearts Fund and the Eastern Congo Initiative. The group estimates that 1.4 billion people in the

world live in extreme poverty.

Donations can be made at livebelowtheline.com.

For others thinking of participating, the website offers tips, including doing the challenge in teams. It also warns participants
that they cannot accept donated food from family or friends.

The idea was sparked in 2009 when Rich Fleming from the Global Poverty Project and Nick Allardice from the Oaktree
Foundation in Australia were living together in a shared house and got to talking about poverty.

Fleming decided to live at the poverty level for three weeks and blogged about his experiences. He got a huge public
reaction, and the Live Below the Line project was born.

Several celebrities have taken part in the campaign.
Groban was so moved by his experiences last year that he wrote a song, “Below the Line.”
“Taking on this challenge last year was such a humbling experience for me,” he said in a statement. “It's amazing how much

we take for granted not having to live in hunger, and | am honored to have been asked to help spread the word about this
eye-opening campaign again this year.”


http://livebelowtheline.com/

In 2012, more than 15,000 people participated and over $3 million was raised, according to Global Poverty Project’s
Michael Trainer.

Past participants include actors Hugh Jackman, Minka Kelly, Malin Akerman, Nick Lachey and Kevin Connolly.

Read more: http://thehill.com/capital-living/cover-stories/295693-taking-the-poverty-challenge#ixzz2ROO7Sf7e
Follow us: @thehill on Twitter | TheHill on Facebook

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880

eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

&5 Consider the environment before printing this email.



http://thehill.com/capital-living/cover-stories/295693-taking-the-poverty-challenge#ixzz2ROO7Sf7e
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

RE: Are you available to help on Thur?
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Cyphers, Katherine R. MSgt USMC WHMO/OPS

RE: Family bills
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Sent: Wed, 06 Mar 2013 16:29:19 -0500

From: "Chung, Kathy" <kathy_s chung@ovp.eop.gov>
To: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

Subject: Re: Are we good for the 9th?

FOIA-6

Yes! Done.l

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 04:21 PM

To: Chung, Kathy

Subject: Are we good for the 9th?

R. Hunter Biden
Rosemont Seneca Partners
Washington D.C.
202-333-1880




Chung, Kathy

Re: Are we good for the 9th?
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Kryder, Robert

RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 05 09:51:54 EDT 2023

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
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Sent: Fri, 18 Jan 2013 20:02:24 -0500

From: "Clark-Bauserman, Deborah" <deborah_e._ clark-bauserman@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Ramos, Paola" <paola_ramos@ovp.eop.gov>, "Elizondo, Carlos E."
<carlos_e._elizondo@ovp.eop.gov>, "Ricchetti, Steven" <steven_j_ricchetti@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person,
Fran" <fran_person@ovp.eop.gov=>, "Williams, Ashley” <ashley n_williams@ovp.eop.gov>, "Williams,
Ashley" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=williams, ashley n.ed6">,
"Ricchetti, Steven" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=ricchetti, steven
].534">, "Ramos, Paola" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=ramos,
paola2dc">, "Person, Fran" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=franperson76671426">, "Elizondo, Carlos E." <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative
group /cn=recipients/cn=carlose.elizondo28786516">

Subject: RE: The Skoler Clearance for Saturday

Ash/Pao,
Please pull their email from the Dessert Reception List and copy into VPEPS for future reference.
Thanks!

From: Ramos, Paola
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 7:19 PM
To: Elizondo, Carlos E.; Ricchetti, Steven; Person, Fran; Williams, Ashley
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

----- Original Message-----
From: Hunter Biden [hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]




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

i

- —
- —
- —
- -
- —
- -
-
—

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

Yes. Sorry

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

To: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
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
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Bernal, Anthony R.

FW: FW: Live Below the Line invitation for Dr. Biden
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Williams, Ashley

FW: Brazil State Luncheon
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
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Wayne Skinner

Fw: Updated Guest List and DRAFT Seating for Lunch iho the Rep of Turkey

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Aug 25 18:55:54 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Sent: Thu, 29 Aug 2013 11:32:50 -0400

From: "McNellis, Kerry" <kerry_j_mcnellis@ovp.eop.gov>
To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
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

On Wed, Aug 28, 2013 at 12:09 PM, Doody, Jillian <Jillian_Doody@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:
Hi Katie — I've cc'd Kerry, the new correspondence director, who can take care of this request for
you.

Talk to you'soon,

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
<ijpeugh(@rosemontseneca.com>

Remind me pls to send to WH

RHB
202.333.1880

begin of the skype highlighting 202.333.1880  end of the skype highlighting
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Timothy Stanton" <tstanton{@hsacommercial.com>

Date: August 25, 2013, 6:09:30 PM CDT
To: HB <Rhb(@rspdc.com™>, Stanton <TStanton@hsacommercial.com>

FOIA-6

Subject: Info on Tammy's dad =

Hunter,l =T |

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




since Tammy's mom passed. He is still today a licensed pilot having owned a twin

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
202-333-1880 begin of the skype highlighfing

Katie Dodge

Executive Assi

stant/ Office Manages

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

end of ‘the skype highlighting




McNellis, Kerry

RE: FW: Info on Tammy's dad
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Sent: Tue, 28 May 2013 16:57:06 -0400

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

It 1s indeed "Thomas"
Thank you!

On Tue, May 28, 2013 at 4:56 PM, McKay, Conor J. <Conor_J McKav@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Thanks Katie!

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 4:56 PM
To: McKay, Conor J.
Subject: Fwd: May 16th info

Hi Conor,

I am still verifying Tom's real name. But here is the rest of the information so that you may get
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

Tom O’Toole
------------------- - FOIA-6

DOB:

58

Mark S. O’Malley _ -~ - ..

DOB: . -,

SS: Ly

Chris Thompson 7 .

DOB: 4

88

Thank you.
Best,

Mark

Katie Dodge
Rosemont Seneca Partners

1010 Wisconsin Ave.. NW, #705



Washington, DC 20007

202333 1880

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #7035

‘Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880



Katie Dodge

Re: May 16th info
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Sent: Fri, 09 Nov 2012 13:21:11 -0500

From: "Person, Fran" <fran_person@ovp.eop.gov>
To: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

Subject: Re: Press

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 01:13 PM

To: Person, Fran

Subject: Re: Press

RHB
202.333.1880

On Nov 9, 2012, at 1:01 PM, "Person, Fran" <Fran Person@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

FOIA-6

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 12:13 PM

To: Person, Fran

Subject: Fwd: Press

please fwd this to the appropriate Press people in VP shop thanks.
R. Hunter Biden
Rosemont Seneca Partners
Washington D.C.
202-333-1880

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dempsey, Lauryn LT CHINFO, Newsdesk"
<lauryn.dempsey@navy.mil>

Subject: RE: Press

Date: November 9, 2012 11:04:36 AM EST

To: "Hunter Biden" <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>




Cc: "Zimmermann, Elizabeth CDR Navy Reserve PAO Support
Officer / Detailer" <elizabeth.zimmermann@navy.mil>

Hi Hunter,
Congrats! LCDR Servello or I can assist with queries.
Very respectfully,

Lt. Lauryn K. Dempsey

Navy News Desk Action Officer
Navy Office of Information
1200 Navy Pentagon, 4B463
Washington, D.C. 20350-1200
Office: (703) 697-5342

BB: (202) 997-4030

Twitter: @LtDempsey

From: Zimmermann, Elizabeth CDR Navy Reserve PAO Support Officer /
Detailer

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 10:58

To: Hunter Biden

Cc: Dempsey, Lauryn LT CHINFO, Newsdesk

Subject: RE: Press

Hunter,
LT Lauryn Dempsey on the News Desk handles Reserve Affairs inquiries.
News desk number 1s 703-697-5342.

/R CDR Z

CDR Elizabeth Zimmermann

Navy Reserve Public Affairs
Operational Support Officer / Detailer
(703) 614-4288 (DSN 224)

BB (703) 850-1417

----- Original Message-----
From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 10:27 AM




To: Zimmermann, Elizabeth CDR Navy Reserve PAO Support Officer /
Detailer
Subject: Press

CDR Zimmerman,

Supposedly the White House press operation has received inquiries
regarding my status. I, for now, asked them to have no comment and to
refer any questions to the Navy. What is the best contact for the WH to
refer reporters to?

RHB
202.333.1880



Person, Fran

Re: Press
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Bieber, Wendy

FW: REMINDER: "Our Shared Opportunity: A Vision for Global Prosperity"

From: U.S. Leadership in Development [mailto:ChevronForum@csis.org]
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 9:58 AM

To: Bieber, Wendy
Subject: REMINDER: "Our Shared Opportunity: A Vision for Global Prosperity"

To ensure receipt of our email, please add us to your address book.

[~

Please join us for the launch of a new report by the CSIS Executive Council on Development:

Our Shared Opportunity: A Vision for Global Prosperity
Featuring Keynote Addresses by:

Daniel Yohannes
CEO, Millennium Challenge Corporation

Elizabeth Littlefield
President and CEO, Overseas Private Investment Corporation

Panel Discussions:

Panel 1: “Our Shared Opportunity: A Vision for Global Prosperity”

Thomas A. Daschle
Former U.S. Senate Majority Leader (D-SD)

Carly Fiorina
Chairman, Good360, and Former Chairman and CEO, Hewlett-Packard

Henrietta H. Fore
Chairman and CEO, Holsman International, and Former Administrator,
U.S. Agency for International Development

Thomas J. Pritzker




Executive Chairman, Hyatt Hotels Corporation

Vin Weber
Former U.S. Representative (R-MN)

Panel 2: “The Future of U.S. Development Engagement: The U.S.
Government, Private Sector, and NGOs”

Helene D. Gayle
President and CEO, CARE USA

Mark Green
Former U.S. Representative (R-WI), and Former Ambassador to Tanzania

Rhonda 1. Zygocki
Executive Vice President, Policy and Planning, Chevron Corporation

Panel 3: “Deepening U.S. Government Engagement with the Private Sector
on Development Efforts”

R. Hunter Biden
Chairman, Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC, and Chairman,
World Food Program USA

Farooq Kathwari
Chairman, President, and CEO, Ethan Allen Interiors Inc.

Paula Luff
Vice President, Corporate Social Responsibility, Hess Corporation

Katherine Pickus
Divisional Vice President, Global Citizenship and Policy, Abbott, and
Vice President, Abbott Fund

Monday, March 4, 2013
1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.
B1 Conference Center
CSIS 1800 K St. NW, Washington, DC 20006

One year ago CSIS convened the Executive Council on Development — a bipartisan
group of leaders from government, business, NGOs, and philanthropy — to explore how
the U.S. government and private sector can work together to support the economic
success of developing countries. In their final report, Our Shared Opportunity: A Vision
for Global Prosperity, the Council provides a targeted set of recommendations for the
U.S. government and private sector, calling for a greater reliance on business, trade, and
investment tools to achieve better development outcomes. The report is part of CSIS’
Project on U.S. Leadership in Development, a partnership with the Chevron Corporation
launched in 2011.




Space is limited. Kindly RSVP by clicking here.

For more information and to view a complete agenda, please
visit: http.//cs.is/SharedOpportunity. Address any questions or concerns to
ChevronForum@csis.org.

?

Follow @CSIS and @CSIS_USLD for live updates.
#CSISLive

If you prefer to unsubscribe from future CSIS emails, please click here.

H! higher logic



http://csis.informz.net/z/cjUucD9taT0zMDMwMzUzJnA9MSZ1PTEwNDM1OTk1OTkmbGk9MTU3NDA0OTc/index.html
http://csis.informz.net/z/cjUucD9taT0zMDMwMzUzJnA9MSZ1PTEwNDM1OTk1OTkmbGk9MTU3NDA0OTg/index.html
mailto:ChevronForum@csis.org
http://csis.informz.net/z/cjUucD9taT0zMDMwMzUzJnA9MSZ1PTEwNDM1OTk1OTkmbGk9MTU3NDA0OTk/index.html
http://csis.informz.net/z/cjUucD9taT0zMDMwMzUzJnA9MSZ1PTEwNDM1OTk1OTkmbGk9MTU3NDA1MDA/index.html
http://csis.informz.net/CSIS/default.asp?action=u&email=wbieber@nss.eop.gov&mi=3030353
http://pod4.informz.net/z/cmVkOC5hc3A_dT0xMDQzNTk5NTk5Jm1pPTMwMzAzNTMmbD0x/index.html

Elizondo, Carlos E.

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

Are we good for the 9th?

R. Hunter Biden
Rosemont Seneca Partners
Washington D.C.
202-333-1880



Person, Fran

FW: Press

Hunter just sent me this

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

From: "Dempsey, Lauryn LT CHINFO, Newsdesk" <lauryn.dempsey@navy.mil>
Subject: RE: Press

Date: November 9, 2012 11:04:36 AM EST

To: "Hunter Biden" <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

Cc: "Zimmermann, Elizabeth CDR Navy Reserve PAO Support Officer / Detailer"
<elizabeth.zimmermann@navy.mil>

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


mailto:lauryn.dempsey@navy.mil
mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com
mailto:elizabeth.zimmermann@navy.mil

Subject: RE: Press

Hunter,

LT Lauryn Dempsey on the News Desk handles Reserve Affairs inquiries.
News desk number is 703-697-5342.

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

RE: Holiday Card List
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

Cloud, Donald

RE: Team PA --- FY13 DCO Selection
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Chung, Kathy

FW: [personal information]
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Elizondo, Carlos E.

Turkey lunch
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Montoya, Jordan

RE: [personal information]
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Hunter Biden

Re: [personal information]
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Sent: Tue, 28 May 2013 16:55:44 -0400

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

Cc: Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com™>

Katie,

Hope all 1s well, and I trust you had a good holiday weekend. In preparation for lunch on
Thursday, please see below:

Info requested:

Tom O’Toole FOIA-6
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DOB:

FOIA-6

S8

Thank you.
Best,

Mark

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705

‘Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880



Katie Dodge

Fwd: May 16th info
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Sent: Wed, 28 Aug 2013 12:09:04 -0400

From: "Doody, Jillian" <jillian_doody@ovp.eop.gov>
To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
Cc: "McNellis, Kerry" <kerry_j_mcnellis@ovp.eop.gov>, "McNellis, Kerry" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange

administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kerry_j_mcnellis1">
Subject: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

Hi Katie — I've cc’d Kerry, the new correspondence director, who can take care of this request for
you.

Talk to you soen,

Jillian

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 12:06 PM
To: Doody, Jillian
Cc: Eric Schwerin
Subject: Fwd: Info on Tammy's dad

Hi Jillian,

[ hope you are having a great summer. Eric tells me you have 'moved up' in your job.
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
To: HB <Rhb(@rspde.com>, Stanton <TStanton@hsacommercial.com>
Subject: Info on Tammy's dad




Hunter,l -
| I
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

and service fo our countrv,

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

FW: Info on Tammy's dad
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Montoya, Jordan

Re: FW: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 05 09:44:03 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Sent: Fri, 18 Jan 2013 15:56:06 -0500

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Ricchetti, Steven" <steven_|_ricchetti@ovp.eop.gov>, "Ricchetti, Steven”
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=ricchetti, steven j.534">
Cc: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>

Subject: The Skoler Clearance for Saturday

Per our conversation regarding clearance information, here is the Skolers' information
for Saturday night. Thanks, Hunter

Jennifer Gee Skoler

FOIA-6

-
— =
- —- =
- —
—

- —

R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880




Hunter Biden

The Skoler Clearance for Saturday
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Sent: Fri, 20 Dec 2013 14:48:39 -0500

From: "Williams, Ashley" <ashley n_williams@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Faed, Pantea" <pantea_faed@who.eop.gov>, "Faed, Pantea" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=faed, pantea6f3">

Cc: "Nix, Sheila" <sheila_m_nix@ovp.eop.gov>, "Ricchetti, Steven"

<steven_j_ricchetti@ovp.eop.gov=>, "Person, Fran" <fran_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Lyons, Jamie"
<jamie_e_lyons@ovp.eop.gov>, "Chung, Kathy" <kathy s chung@ovp.eop.gov=>, "Suber, Kellen"
<kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>, "Ricchetti, Steven" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=ricchetti, steven j.534"> "Suber, Kellen C." <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative
group /cn=recipients/cn=kellenc.suber67657165">, "Person, Fran" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative
group /cn=recipients/cn=franperson7667 1426">, "Nix, Sheila" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative
group /cn=recipients/cn=nix, sheila m.d38">, "Lyons, Jamie" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=lyons, jamie e.ef0">, "Chung, Kathy" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=chung, kathy s.3c7">

Subject: France State Dinner List from OVP

FINAL France State Dinner Guest List.xIs

HI Pany,

Attached is the list from OVP. We're missing emails for Julia Louis-Dreyfus and her father William
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
(o) 202-456-2847 | (D) 202-456-1827



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

Company Name City State ZIP Cell

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

France State Dinner List from OVP
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Hunter Biden

Fwd: Press

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
Congrats! LCDR Servello or | can assist with queries.
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
regarding my status. |, for now, asked them to have no comment and to
refer any questions to the Navy. What is the best contact for the WH to
refer reporters to?

RHB
202.333.1880



Ariza, Kyle

RE: [personal information]
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Barkoff, Kendra

FW: Press
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Sent: Thu, 29 Aug 2013 11:59:49 -0400

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

To: Katie Dodge <kdodge(@rosemontseneca.com™>, Joan Peugh
<peugh(@rosemontseneca.com>

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
To: HB <Rhb@rspdc.com™>, Stanton <TStanton{@hsacommercial.com>




Subject: Info on Tammy's dad

FOIA-6

Hunter, | - :
| |
Regarding Tammy's dad, Robert W. Thomas. DOB: 08-17-23. He went to Colorado *

|
School of Minds, Rensselaer U and finally U of Michigan as I believe the war,

may have "disrupted" his education. At some point he "joined/qualified for
Mensa.

|
: ; : ; . |
He worked as an electrical engineer for his entire career at Consumers Power in Grand,
Rapids. Commuting 45 miles each day from their home in Grand Haven, MI. Hk
had 6 children, all of whom graduated college, one from Marquette, two from "
Michigan and three from Western Michigan. '
1
He served in the US Navy...
Vh5 Air Sea Rescue

|
Vp 21 patrol

|
1944/1945. He flew a Pbm plane which was a rescue plane designed for water landing

|

and take off. We know of at least two rescues he flew in the pacific as he received!

accommodations for the rescues. \

I think his time in the Navy and in particular flying for the Navy was one of the more |
significant aspects of his life as he has spent many trips traveling to Navy bases

since Tammy's mom passed. He is still today a licensed pilot having owned a twin,
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

KatieDodge

Exetutive Assistant/ Office Manage
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW,

#7058
Washington, D(

20007

202-333-1880 in‘-giuint;lhs _skype highlighting

202-333-1880

end of the skype highlighting



Katie Dodge
Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
Washingion, DC 20007
202-333-1880

Katie Dodge
Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave, NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880

Katie Dodge
Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705

Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880



McNellis, Kerry

FW: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 12 16:00:05 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Elizondo, Carlos E.

Turkey list re: HEAD TABLE

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 31 09:45:31 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Berner, Kate

Re: AZ Invoices and Rome Close Out

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 05 13:41:09 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Johnson, Kathleen

RE:

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu May 04 15:09:25 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Clark-Bauserman, Deborah

RE: PIC #2 Invite To Send! FW: Contact for General Clark

This is out.

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

eschwerin(@rosemontseneca.com

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




Nix, Sheila

Re: FW: Live Below the Line invitation for Dr. Biden

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue May 09 10:07:22 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



[military name and email address]

LT [military name] info

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 31 10:33:51 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

Fwd: Is this ok?

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue May 09 12:07:51 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Joan Peugh

Re: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 05 11:54:14 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Sent: Wed, 14 Nov 2012 18:15:39 -0500

From: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>

To: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>

Subject: RE: Holiday Open Houses at the White House this December

Of course we have 5

Kellen Suber
ksuber@ovp.eop.gov

for her

From: Eric Schwerin [ mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]

Sent: Wednesday, Novem
To: Suber, Kellen C.

ber 14, 2012 6:15 PM

Subject: Re: Holiday Open Houses at the White House this December

Joan can't use them so if you can do five for Katie that'd be great. 1 know she'd love it. If you

think that works then |

Eric D. Schwerin

can check with her on which dates might work best.

Rosemont Seneca Partners. LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave.. NW
Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007
(202) 333-1880

eschwerinf@rosemontseneca.com

&5 Consider the environment before printing this email.

On Nov 14, 2012, at 10:35 AM, "Suber, Kellen C." <Kellen C. Suber@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Any objection to inviti
have extra spots, we

ng Joan and a guest, Hunter's new assistant and a guest? If we
could ask your intern if he and a guest would like to go. Let me

know what you think?

Kellen Suber
ksuber@ovp.eop.gov

From: Suber, Kellen C.

FOIA-6

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 10:29 AM—_~ - 2 &
To: Beau; Hunter Biden (hbiden@sefiecaga.com);| |Hallie Biden
Kathleen Biden; jbiden@lionhallgp.com; sbiden@lionhallgp.com;

hurricane5155; Eric D. Sc

hwerin (eschwerin@senecaga.com)

Subject: Holiday Open Houses at the White House this December

Hi everyone-

This year, we have 25

slots for each of the White House Holiday Open Houses below.

- Saturday, December 8™ at 6PM



- Friday, December 21% at 7PM

This is similar to an East Wing tour, but guests will be able to enjoy musical
entertainment along the standard tour route and see the White House while it is fully
decorated. Cameras ARE permitted.

If you can think of anyone you’d like me to invite, please send me their email address or
phone number by the end of the week. | have to get their security information to Secret
Service by next Wednesday.

Thanks!
Kellen
202-456-1732



Suber, Kellen C.

RE: Holiday Open Houses at the White House this December

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 08 17:07:37 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal email addresses

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Suber, Kellen

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu May 04 16:09:15 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Sent: Wed, 28 Aug 2013 12:45:10 -0400

From: "McNellis, Kerry" <kerry_j_mcnellis@ovp.eop.gov>

To: kdodge@rosemontseneca.com, "Doody, Jillian" <jillian_doody@ovp.eop.gov>, "Doody, Jillian"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=jilliandoody82705650">

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

Please see the request below. It is important to Hunter to have a letter written. Let me know if
there 1s someone else I should send it to.



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

To: HB <Rhb@rspdc.com>, Stanton <TStanton(@hsacommercial.com>

FOIA-6

Subject: Info on Tammy's dad

Hunter,| -

l ]

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

Vh35 Air Sea Rescue

Vp 21 patrol

1944/1945. He flew a Pbm plane which was a rescue plane designed for water landing
and take off. We know of at least two rescues he flew in the pacific as he
received accommodations for the rescues.

I think his time in the Navy and in particular flying for the Navy was one of the more
significant aspects of his life as he has spent many trips traveling to Navy bases
since Tammy's mom passed. He is still today a licensed pilot having owned a
twin engine plane for many many years.




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

202-333 1880 begin_of the skype highlighting

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705

‘Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880

2

02

331880

end_of the skype highlighting




McNellis, Kerry

Re: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 12 15:38:28 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Sent: Fri, 14 Jun 2013 15:48:46 -0400

From: "Suber, Kellen" <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>
To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
Cc: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

Subject: RE: Favor

Hi Katie,

There will be restrictions on all White House tours (East and West Wing) through the
end of the summer, probably until September or October. We could try to setup a
Capitol tour, do you think they would be interested in that?

Thanks!

Kellen Suber

ksuber@ovp.eop.gov

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 3:47 PM
To: Suber, Kellen
Cc: Hunter Biden
Subject: Fwd: Favor

Hey there Kellen. How are you?

I/We were wondering if there still a restriction on WH tours? how about east wing? Below is
a request from a client of ours. Wondering what we can do for them.

Thank you! Let me know.
-Katie

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Josh Targoff <JTargoff@thirdpoint.com>
Date: Fri, Jun 14, 2013 at 3:33 PM
Subject: RE: Favor
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden{@rosemontseneca.com>
Cc: Katie Dodge <kdodge(@rosemontseneca.com>

FOIA-6

Any date from the 11th-14th would be great!

//‘ I l
/ 1

-
-
o Do
- -
-
-

Names: -
Cheri K. Targoff. DOB _|:r_|f' SSN
Zoe K. Targoff. DOB: SSN:

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com|
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 8:15 PM
To: Josh Targoff




Cc: Katie Dodge
Subject: Re: Favor

Can you send dates of trip and ss#'s and DOB. Il try to set up west wing tour if its possible.

RHB
202.333.1880 FOIA-6
On Jun 14, 2013, at 7:46 AM, Josh Targoff <JTargoff@thirdpoint.com> wrote: o 4
/ -
> My daughter and mother are going to DCL Jon August 10-

14th. Is there any chance they can see the White House while they are there?
>
> Let me know and Thanks in advance!
>
> Best,
5
> Josh
b2
o
=
> Joshua L. Targoff
> Partner, Chief Operating Officer and General Counsel Third Point LL.C
>212-715-3403
> "This communication may contain privileged or confidential
> information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby
> notified that you have received this message in error and that any
> review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is
> strictly prohibited. Any views or opinions presented are solely those
> of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Third Point
> LLC or its affiliates. If you have received this communication in
> error, please notify us immediately by email, and delete the original
> and any copies of the message. We do not waive confidentiality if you
> have received this communication in error. In the UK, this
> communication is directed to those persons who are market counterparties or intermediate
customers (as defined in the rules of the Financial Services Authority).
>
> This is not an offer, or solicitation of any offer, to buy or sell any
> security, investment or other product."
>
"This communication may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that you have received this
message in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Third Point LL.C or its
affiliates. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by email, and delete the original and any copies of the message. We do not waive



confidentiality if you have received this communication in error. In the UK, this
communication is directed to those persons who are market counterparties

or intermediate customers (as defined in the rules of the Financial Services
Authority).

This is not an offer, or solicitation of any offer, to buy or sell any security,
mvestment or other product.”

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager

Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
‘Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880



Suber, Kellen

RE: Favor

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 12 15:31:20 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Sent: Fri, 20 Dec 2013 15:44:29 -0500

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
(0) 202-456-2847 | (f) 202-456-1827



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

Fw: France State Dinner List from OVP

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 05 09:25:03 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal email and addresses

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Sent: Thu, 29 Aug 2013 12:01:29 -0400

From: "Pietranton, Kelsey" <kelsey | pietranton@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "McNellis, Kerry" <kerry_j_mcnellis@ovp.eop.gov>, "McNellis, Kerry" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kerry_j_mcnellis1">

Cc: "Lillard, Brooke" <brooke_m_lillard@ovp.eop.gov>, "Lillard, Brooke" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange

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

I didn't hear from them yet. T appreciate your checking back but if it waits until your back
that's ok. I will forward the address when I get it. Thank you.

On Thu, Aug 29, 2013 at 11:32 AM, McNellis, Kerry <Kerry J MecNellis@ovp.eop.gov>
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

T hope you are having a great summer. Eric tells me you have 'moved up' in your job.
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
<peugh@rosemontseneca.com:>>

Remind me pls to send to WH

RHB
202.333.1880
begin of the skvpe highlighting 202.333.1880  end of the skype highlichting
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Timothy Stanton" <tstanton(@hsacommercial.com>
Date: August 25, 2013, 6:09:30 PM CDT
To: HB <Rhb@rspdc.com>, Stanton <TStanton(@hsacommercial.com>
Subject: Info on Tammy's dad

Hunter,l ]_ _-___- FQIAG

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

Executive Assistant/ Office M

Rosemont Seneca Partners

1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW, #705

Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880 begin of the skype highlighting 202-333-1880 end of the skype highlighting

Katie Dodge
Executive Assistant/ Office Mar ger
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Managex

Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW, ‘57058
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

Date created: Fri May 12 16:02:47 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Chung, Kathy

FW: FW: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 05 09:36:38 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Katie Dodge

Fwd: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 08 17:17:50 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Katie Dodge

Fwd: FW: Live Below the Line invitation for Dr. Biden

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue May 30 15:04:37 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Sent: Wed, 28 Aug 2013 12:45:39 -0400

From: "McNellis, Kerry" <kerry_j_mcnellis@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Pietranton, Kelsey" <kelsey | pietranton@ovp.eop.gov>, "Pietranton, Kelsey
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=pietranton, kelsey 1.c25">
Subject: Fw: Info on Tammy's dad

Hey Kels -

Can you take care of this before you leave? Thank you!

From: Doody, Jillian

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 12:09 PM

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
<jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com>

Remind me pls to send to WH



RHB
202.333.1880
begin of the skvpe highlighting 202.333.1880  end of the skype highlighting
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Timothy Stanton" <tstanton({@hsacommercial.com>
Date: August 25, 2013, 6:09:30 PM CDT
To: HB <Rhb(@rspdc.com™>, Stanton <TStanton{@hsacommercial.com>
Subject: Info on Tammy's dad

Hunter,
I |
Regarding Tammy's dad, Robert W. Thomas. DOB: 08-1Y-23. He went to Colorado '1
School of Minds, Rensselaer U and finally U of Michigan as I believe the war .
may have "disrupted" his education. At some point he {joined/qualified for "‘
Mensa. '\ \
He worked as an electrical engineer for his entire career at Consumers Power in Grand
Rapids. Commuting 45 miles each day from their home in Grand Haven, MI. He “
had 6 children, all of whom graduated college, one from Marq\lette, two from |
Michigan and three from Western Michigan. N

He served in the US Navy... % \
VhS5 Air Sea Rescue g |
Vp 21 patrol . )
1944/1945. He flew a Pbm plane which was a rescue plane designed for water lan}iing !
and take off. We know of at least two rescues he flew in the pacific as he recdived |‘
accommodations for the rescues. L
I think his time in the Navy and in particular flying for the Navy was one of the more 1.

significant aspects of his life as he has spent many trips traveling to Navy bases "\ |
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
read a letter from the VPOTUS or letterhead that recognizes his exemplary life "
and service to our country.

Thanks again,
Tim
Sent from my iPhone

Katie Dodge




Executive Assistant/ Office Manager

Rosemont Seneca Partners

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705

Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880 begin_of the skype highlighting 202-333-1880 end_of the skype highlighting



McNellis, Kerry

Fw: Info on Tammy's dad

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 12 15:39:25 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Lambros, Demetra

FW: Flagging - POLITICO Morning Energy: SON OF BIDEN MAY BE FISKER CREDITOR

From: Allen, Liz

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 12:16 PM

To: Zeitlin, Josh (Intern); Trotter, Kingsley; Barkoff, Kendra; Murray, Shailagh; Reed, Bruce N.; Ricchetti, Steven; Lambros,
Demetra

Subject: RE: Flagging - POLITICO Morning Energy: SON OF BIDEN MAY BE FISKER CREDITOR

Thanks + others.

From: Zeitlin, Josh (Intern)

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 12:13 PM

To: Trotter, Kingsley; Barkoff, Kendra; Allen, Liz

Subject: Flagging - POLITICO Morning Energy: SON OF BIDEN MAY BE FISKER CREDITOR

POLITICO Morning Energy
By Alex Guillen / November 26, 2013

SON OF BIDEN MAY BE FISKER CREDITOR: Fisker Automotive’s bankruptcy filing on Friday had a huge 669-
page list of creditors, and among them is Robert Hunter Biden, a son of Vice President Joe Biden, according to
GigaOm. The website hasn’t confirmed that it is, indeed, the same Biden, and he could be an investor in the company,
or just a customer who is owed some deposit money. But Biden’s connection could turn into a minor headache for the
Obama administration, which ultimately lost $139 million on a loan to the California automaker. Other notable names
on Fisker’s creditors list include Al Gore, Bloom Energy CEO KR Sridhar, NRG Energy CEO David Crane, and
venture capitalist Marc Andreessen, as well as celebrities Leonardo DeCaprio, Don Cheadle and Andre Agassi,
according to GigaOm: http:/bitly/IdZ1Gf

Full Gigaom.com article:

Beleaguered electric car maker Fisker Automotive finally filed for bankruptcy late on Friday, many months after
expected, and over a year since it made its last car. While the bankruptcy has been expected for a long time, this is one
of the first times the public has been able to see Fisker’s very long list of creditors — 669 pages long, with an
estimated 5,000 to 10,000 creditors.

Creditors are individuals and companies to which Fisker owes money, so the list includes vendors as well as investors.
It could also include people that put down deposits for cars and never received a car, or people who bought a car from
Fisker and for whatever reason are still owed money. At this point it’s hard to tell which creditors are involved with
what part of the business and for how much, but what we do know is that there are a lot of well-known names on that
creditor list.

One of the more interesting creditors is “Robert Hunter BIDEN,” who appears to be the son of U.S. Vice President
Joe BIDEN, and is also a Managing Partner with Rosemont Seneca. The name “Robert Hunter BIDEN" appears on
the list of creditors, but not his investment firm’s address or his personal home address. I’ve reached out to Rosemont
Seneca to get more information.


http://bit.ly/IdZlGf

If it’s the same person, BIDEN could be an early investor or just a potential customer that is owed deposit money.
BIDEN’s connection to the company would be controversial news, though, because Fisker received (and mostly lost)
a large loan from the U.S. Department of Energy, and claimed to be building a plant in BIDEN’s home state of
Delaware (but never built it).

Over a couple years, Fisker, through its broker Advanced Equities, took the unusual approach of raising small
amounts of money from over a thousand wealthy individuals. So it looks like some of these personal investors appear
on this creditor list. Those include Marc Benioff, CEO of Salesforce and Cisco CEO John Chambers. I previously
heard that both Benioff and Chambers had been one of those thousand investors in Fisker through Advanced Equities,
and earlier this year I reached out to both of them but never heard back.

Other high profile Silicon Valley executives on the creditor list include Nest CEO Tony Fadell, Bloom Energy CEO
KR Sridhar, NRG Energy CEO David Crane, and venture capitalist Marc Andreessen. After being contacted for
comment, Andreessen said he was not an investor in Fisker but had put down a $5,000 deposit when Fisker first
launched. A spokesperson for Nest refused comment.

A big chunk of the Kleiner Perkin’s partner team is listed as creditors including John Doerr, Ray Lane, Ben Kortlang,
Brook Byers, Ted Schlein, and Trae Vassallo. Kleiner Perkins is one of Fisker’s largest investors and actually owns
6.8 percent of the equity of Fisker in total. But one of the more surprising things that I learned through my reporting
on Fisker is that venture capital executives sometimes used their personal funds to invest in the company. However,
the Kleiner Partners could be customers or investors and the filing doesn’t reveal the details.

Hollywood also got snared in the Fisker’s hopes and dreams. Leonardo DiCaprio is listed as a creditor (it was already
known that he was both an investor and a customer), but “Don Cheadle,” (appears to be the actor) “Andre Agassi,”
and former Vice President Al Gore are also listed. Al Gore was one of the first customers to receive a Karma and also
works with Kleiner Perkins. Ford’s Motor’s Executive Chairman Bill Ford Jr. also appears to be listed.

Along with the bankruptcy, Fisker is planning to sell its assets to a company called Hybrid Technology. Bloomberg
reported Friday that Hybrid Technology is a group that includes the son of Hong Kong’s richest man Richard Li. The
assets are being sold at a $139 million loss to taxpayers as the Department of Energy gave Fisker a $192 million loan,
and was able to recoup part of that. Fisker estimates that it has assets of between $100 million and $500 million
according to the filing, and between $500 million to $1 billion in liabilities.

If you look at this list, one thing is clear: there’s a lot of wealthy people who were willing to put down small amounts
of money, and some very large amounts of money, into the dream of a startup building an electric car. While Fisker
ended up burning through all of this money, its peer Tesla Motors has managed to survive and thrive with its Model S.
Earlier this year I wrote this detailed article of Fisker’s rise and fall.

Here’s some of the more high profile names on Fisker’s creditor’s list:

BMW, the largest claim, for $74 million — Fisker bought engines from BMW for its second car.

Valmet Automotive, for $8.5 million — Valmet is the Finnish manufacturer of the Karma.

New Castle County in Delaware, Fisker owes almost a million dollars in property taxes to Castle County,
where it owned a factory space that it hoped to use to build its second car.

Orrick, the San Francisco tech law firm has a claim on $845,000

Al Gore, former U.S. Vice President, Kleiner Partner

Andre Agassi (appears to own a Fisker Karma)

Kleiner Partners, John Doerr, Ben Kortlang, Brook Byers, Ray Lane, Ted Schlein, Trae Vassallo

NEA Partners, Scott Sandell, Ravi Viswanathan

David Crane, NRG CEO and Fisker car owner

Don Cheadle, appears to be the actor

Hans Joachim Schopf, former executive vice president of DaimlerChrysler AG and head of Mercedes Car
Group R&D

KR Sridhar, CEO of Bloom Energy

Leonardo Dicaprio, actor



Marc Andreessen, Andreessen Horowitz Partner

Marc Benioff, CEO of Salesforce, plus his The Marc R Benioff Revocable Trust

Mindy Grossman, CEO of Home Shopping Network

Richard Li, Hong Kong businessman, and reportedly part of a group that bought out the DOE’s loan
Richard Lowenthal, founder, CTO Chargepoint

Robert Hunter BIDEN, appears to be the second son of U.S. Vice President Joe BIDEN, investor with
Rosemont Seneca Technology Partners

Ross Jaffe, Managing Director Versant Ventures

Shervin Pishevar, co-founder and co-CEO of Sherpa Global, advisor to Menlo Ventures

Tim Shriver, Chairman of the Special Olympics, and brother of Maria Shriver

Tony Fadell, CEO of Nest

William Ford Jr, Great-grandson of Henry Ford, and executive chairman of Ford Motor Company

http://gigaom.com/2013/11/25/fiskers-long-awaited-bankruptcy-filing-reveals-high-profile-creditors-from-
washington-the-valley-hollywood/



http://gigaom.com/2013/11/25/fiskers-long-awaited-bankruptcy-filing-reveals-high-profile-creditors-from-washington-the-valley-hollywood/

Allen, Liz

RE: Flagging - POLITICO Morning Energy: SON OF BIDEN MAY BE FISKER CREDITOR
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
according to GigaOm: http://bit.ly/IdZI1Gf

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
Joe BIDEN, and is also a Managing Partner with Rosemont Seneca. The name “Robert Hunter BIDEN” appears on
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

Brazil State Luncheon

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Aug 25 19:13:56 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Williams, Ashley

FW: LAtest RSVP List

Menu Final.pdf Master Guest List Turkey PM as of 05.15 PM DISTRO.xls

From: Rangel, Jeannie S [mailto:RangellS@state.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 12:30 PM

To: Williams, Ashley

Cc: Elizondo, Carlos E.

Subject: RE: LAtest RSVP List

Here you are, updated glist and final menu copy.

From: Williams, Ashley [mailto:Ashley N_Williams@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 12:20 PM

To: Rangel, Jeannie S

Subject: LAtest RSVP List

Hi!
Do you mind sending to me please?!

Thanks!

Ashley Williams| Special Assistant to Dr. Jill Biden | Office of the Vice President

(0) 202-456-2847 | (c) 202-503-5321 | (f) 202-456-1827


mailto:Ashley_N_Williams@ovp.eop.gov

May 16, 2013

Luncheon in honor of the Prime Minister of Turkey

124|Accept
109|Regret
73|Pending
Status Category Honorific First Last Title Organization Submission
A GOH H.E Recep Tayyip ERDOGAN Republic of Turkey
A GOH Mrs Emine ERDOGAN Spouse of the Prime Minister Republic of Turkey
Vice President of the United States of
A HOST T.H. Joseph Biden America The White House
A HOST Dr. Jill Biden Spouse of the Vice President
A HOST Mrs Teresa Heinz Kerry Spouse of Secretary of State
A HOST T.H. John F. Kerry Secretary of State DOS
A Delegation H.E Namik Tan Ambassador to the United States Republic of Turkey
A Delegation Mrs Fugen Tan Spouse of Ambassador of Rep. Turkey Republic of Turkey
A Academia Dr. Joseph E Aoun President Northeastern University DESK
Landscapes (CAMEL), University of
A Academia Dr. Scott Branting Director Chicago DESK4/29 Addition
A Academia Dr. Waded Cruzado-Salas President Montana State University — Bozeman DESK
SECRETARY'S
A Business Mr. Ben Barnes CEO Ben Barnes Group OFFICE
A Business Mrt. Robert Benmosche CEO/President AIG DESK
Senior Vice President, Global Government
A Business Ms. Victoria Blatter Affairs Amgen
Coca-Cola International, Chair of the US-
A Business Mr. Ahmet Bozer Turkey Business Council Coca Cola Desk, VP, S
A Business M. Myron Brilliant Executive Vice President U.S. Chamber of Commerce DESK
A Business Mr. Gustavo Calvo Paz President, Europe, Middle East and Africa Kimberly-Clark DESK
SECRETARY'S
A Business Mr. Mark Casper CEO Thermo Fisher Scientific OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
A Business Mr. Chuck Davidson CEO Noble Energy OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
A Business Mr. Ben Dillon Vice President Noble Energy OFFICE
A Business Mr. ames A. Goldman CEO Godiva Chocolatier DESK
A Business Mrs. Gianna Goldman Spouse of Mr. Goldman Godiva Chocolatier
A Business Mr. Fred Hochberg Chairman and President Ex-Im Bank DESK




May 16, 2013

Luncheon in honor of the Prime Minister of Turkey

A Business Ms. Kusum Kavia Executive VP Combustion Associates International DESK
A Business Mr. Muhtar Kent CEO Coca Cola Desk, VP, S
A Business Mr. Koray Kotan Managing Director Ko-Tech DESK
SECRETARY'S
A Business Ms. oan Lukey-Stevenson Partner Ropes and Gray OFFICE
A Business Mr. Andrew Lundquist VP, Government Affairs Conocophillips DESK
A Business M. Lee Mclntire CEO/President CH2MHill DESK
Distribution
A Business Mr. Erol Ozkirbas Burns & Roe DESK
A Business M. William Swanson CEO Raytheon DESK
Senior VP and Chief Public Affairs and
A Business Mr. Clyde Tuggle Communications Officer Coca Cola DESK
A Business M. Hamdi Ulukaya CEO Chobani Yogurt DESK
A Cabinet Mr. Daniel Poneman Acting Secretary Department of Energy DESK
A Cultural M. Osman Akan New media artist DESK
Turkish Cultural Foundation, Turkish
A Cultural Dr. Yalcin Ayasli Engineer Coalition of America DESK
A Cultural Mrs. Teresa Beeman Yurt Spouse of Nuri Yurt - Toka
Restaurants Meze, Emze, and Bistro
A Cultural Mr. Yavuz Boliikbast Owners Cacao DESK
Restaurants Meze, Emze, and Bistro
A Cultural Mr. Harun Boliikbagt Owners Cacao DESK4/29 Addition
A Cultural Ms. Demet Cabbar Co-Founder Kardelen Turkish Dance Ensemble DESK
UNESCO Goodwill Ambassador and
A Cultural M. Herbie Hancock Chairman Thelonious Monk Institute of Jazz DESK
A Cultural Mrs. Hancock Thelonious Monk Institute of Jazz
Turkish American Scientists and Scholars
A Cultural Ms. Haluk Unal President Association DESK4/29 Addition
A Cultural M. Nuri Unal Toka PROTOCOL
A Cultural Mr. Mohamed Zakatiya Calligrapher DESK
Former
A Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Morton 1 Abramowitz Former Ambassador to Turkey International Rescue Committee (IRC) DESK
Former
A Ambassadors/Officials [Mr. Jeremy Bash Fomer Chief of Staff to Secretary Panetta |[DOD VP OFFICE
Former
A Ambassadors/Officials [ Mr. William Daley Former White House Chief of Staff VP OFFICE
Former Visiting Fellow, Washington Institute for
A Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. ames effrey Former Ambassador to Turkey Near East Policy DESK
Former International Research & Exchanges
A Ambassadors/Officials [ T.H. W. Robert Pearson President Board (IREX) DESK
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A Media Mr. Jackson Dichl Opinion Writer Washington Post DESK4/29 Addition
A Media Ms. Carol Giacomo Editorial writer New York Times DESK4/29 Addition
SECRETARY'S
A Media Mr. Albert Hunt Bloomberg View Columnist Bloomberg News OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
A Media Mr. David Leonhardt DC Bureau Chief New York Times OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
A Media Ms. Susan Page DC Bureau Chief USA Today OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
A Media Ms. Marilyn Thompson DC Bureau Chief Reuters OFFICE
A Media Ms. Margaret Warner PBS Newshour DESK4/29 Addition
A Members of Congress |Rep. Stephen Cohen Co-Chair Turkish-American Caucus DESK
A Members of Congress |Senator Bob Corker Ranking Member Senate Foreign Relations Committee DESK
A Members of Congress |Rep. Eliot Engel Ranking Member House Foreign Affairs Committee DESK
A Members of Congress |Rep. William Keating Ranking Member HFAC Europe/Eurasia Subcommittee DESK
A Members of Congtess |Senator Christopher Murphy Chairman SFRC Europe/Eurasia Subcommittee DESK
Other Sr. Govt.
A Officials Mr. Michael Camunez Senior Vice President, Global Government Af|Department of Commetce
Other Sr. Govt.
A Officials M. Derek Chollet ASD Department of Defense DESK
Other Sr. Govt.
A Officials Dr. Karen Donfried National Intelligence Officer for Europe  |National Intelligence Council VP OFFICE
Other Sr. Govt.
A Officials Ms. Karen Mills Administrator SBA DESK
Other Sr. Govt. Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for
A Officials Mr. Jim Townsend Jr. Europe DOD VP OFFICE
Other Sr. Govt.
A Officials Ms. Leocadia Zak Director USTDA DESK
Policy Leaders,
A NGO's, Think Tanks [Dr. Bulent Alitiza Driector and Senior Associate, Turkey Project |CSIS Desk, VP
Policy Leaders,
A NGO's, Think Tanks |[Mr. Henri Barkey Professor Carnegie DESK
Policy Leaders,
A NGO's, Think Tanks |[Dr. Soner Cagaptay Washington Institute DESK
Policy Leaders, President of the Center for a New American
A NGO's, Think Tanks |Mr. Richard Fontaine Security CNAS DESK
Policy Leaders,
A NGO's, Think Tanks |T.H. Jane Harman Director, President & CEO Woodrow Wilson Center VP OFFICE
Policy Leaders,
A NGO's, Think Tanks |Mr. ames Holmes President, former Ambassador American Turkish Council DESK4/29 Addition
Policy Leaders,
A NGO's, Think Tanks [Mr. Stephen Kinzer Author DESK4/29 Addition
Policy Leaders, TUSIAD Senior Fellow and Director of the
A NGO's, Think Tanks |Dr. Kemal Kirisci Center on the US and Europe Brookings DESK
Policy Leaders,
A NGO's, Think Tanks |Dr. Daniel Kliman Transatlantic Fellow with the Asia Program GMF DESK
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Policy Leaders,

A NGO's, Think Tanks [Mr. Guler Koknar Director Turkish Cultural Foundation DESK
Policy Leaders,

A NGO's, Think Tanks |[Dr. Frederick Stephen  |Larrabee Distinguished Chair in European Security Rand Corporation PROTOCOL
Policy Leaders, Paul H. Nitze School of Advanced

A NGO's, Think Tanks [Mr. Vali Nasr Dean International Studies VP OFFICE
Policy Leaders,

A NGO's, Think Tanks |[Dr. Omer Taspinar NDU/Brookings DESK
Policy Leaders,

A NGO's, Think Tanks [Mr. Michael Werz Senior Fellow Center for American Progress VP OFFICE
Policy Leaders,

A NGO's, Think Tanks |Mzr. Damon Wilson Executive Vice President Atlantic Council VP OFFICE
State Dept, Senior

A Officials T.H. Elizabeth Bagley Senior Advisor DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior

A Officials Dr. Esther Brimmer A/S for 10 DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior

A Officials T.H. William Burns Deputy Secretary of State DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior

A Officials Ms. Maryruth Coleman Office Director DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior

A Officials T.H. Jose Fernandez Assistant Secretary, EB DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior

A Officials T.H. Rose Gottemoeller Acting U/S Arms Control DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior

A Officials M. Mike Hammer A/S for Public Affairs DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior

A Officials Mr. Glen Johnson S staff DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior

A Officials T.H. Patrick Kennedy u/s Management DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior Special Representative, Global

A Officials Ms. Reta Jo Lewis Intergovernmental Affairs DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior SECRETARY'S

A Officials Mr. David McKean Director, Policy Planning DOS OFFICE
State Dept, Senior

A Officials T.H. Victoria Nuland DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior Special Envoy and Coordinator for

A Officials Ambassador Carlos Pascual International Energy Affairs ENR DESK
State Dept, Senior

A Officials Ms. Ann Richard A/S for PRM DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior

A Officials Mr. Eric Rubin Deputy Assistant Secretary EUR DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior

A Officials T.H. Wendy Sherman U/S Political Affairs DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior

A Officials T.H. Tara Sonenshine U/S Public Diplomacy DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior

A Officials Ambassador  |Bill Taylor Spec. Coordinator Middle East Transitions DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior

A Officials Ambassador Marie Yovanovitch Acting A/S for EUR DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior

A Officials Ms. Uzra Zeya Acting A/S for DRL DOS PROTOCOL

A VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Ms. Adrienne Arsht Philanthropist VP OFFICE
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A VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr. Robert Hunter Biden Rosemont Seneca VP OFFICE
Office of the Vice President and Dr.

A VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr. Carlos Elizondo Social Secretary to the VP and Dr. Biden Biden VP OFFICE
President of Case Holdings and Counsel to

A VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr. Ron Klain Revolution, LL.C Case Holdings VP OFFICE

Rasky Baerlein Strategic

A VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr. Larry Rasky Chairman Communications VP OFFICE

A VP & Dr. Biden Guests|T.H. Lou Susman Former Ambassador to the UK. VP OFFICE
Special Assistant to the President for

A White House & EOVP |Ms. Caroline Atkinson International Economic Affairs WH VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP [T.H. Tony Blinken Deputy NSA to the President White House DESK
Incoming Director for Turkish Affairs/

A White House & EOVP |Dr. Christina Bobrow NSS NSS VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP [Ms. Janine Ellison Special Advisor for Europe and Russia OVP VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP [Dr. Stephen Flanagan Senior Director of National Security Staff [NSS VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP [T.H. Mike Froman DNSA NSS DESK

A White House & EOVP |Dr. Philip Gordon NSS Coordinator for the Middle East NSS VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP |Ms. Meghan Gregonis Director Turkish Affairs NSS PROTOCOL

A White House & EOVP [T.H. Valerie arrett Senior Advisor to the President White House PROTOCOL

A White House & EOVP [Ms. Tara Leweling NSS Coordinator for European Affairs NSS PROTOCOL
Assistant to the President for Homeland

A White House & EOVP [T.H. Lisa Monaco Security & Counterterrorism & Dep. NSA White House VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP [T.H. Steve Ricchetti Counselor to the Vice President OVP VP OFFICE
Countering Weapons of Mass Destruction,

A White House & EOVP |Dr. Elizabeth Sherwood-Randall and Arms Control White House
Deputy National Security Advisor to the

A White House & EOVP |Ms. Julie Smith Vice President OVP VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP (M. ake Sullivan NSA to the Vice President White House VP OFFICE

R Academia Dr. Lee C Bollinger President Columbia University DESK

R Academia Dr. Ronald ] Daniels President Johns Hopkins Univeristy DESK

R Academia Dr. Rodney A. Erickson President Penn State University--University Park DESK

R Academia Dr. R. Bowen Loftin President Texas A&M DESK

R Academia Dr. Teresa Sullivan President University of Virginia DESK

R Academia Dr. Satish K. Tripathi President SUNY University at Buffalo DESK

R Academia Dr. Chui L. Tsang President Santa Monica College DESK
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Academia Dr. Mitchel B. Wallerstein Presidnet CUNY Baruch College DESK
Business Mr. Steve Ballmer CEO Microsoft Corp DESK
Business Ms. Lisa Barry VP General Affairs Chevron DESK
Business Mr. Robert Bradway Chairman & CEO Amgen DESK
Business Mr. Warren E. Buffett CEO/Chairman Berkshire Hathaway DESK
Business M. ohn Chambers CEO/President Cisco DESK
Business Mr. Louis Chenevert CEO United Technologies DESKS5/8 Addition
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. and Mrs.  [Jack & Eileen Connors Former CEO Partners Healthcare OFFICE
Business Mr. Tim Cook CEO/President Apple DESK
Business Mr. D. Scott Davis Chairman & CEO UPS DESK
Business M. Philip Deutch Managing Partner NGP Energy Technology Partners VP OFFICE
Business T.H. Chris Dodd Chairman and CEO MPAA VP OFFICE
Business Mr. Carlos Domenech President SunEdison DESK
Business Mr. Thomas Donohue President U.S. Chamber of Commerce DESK
Business Mr. Thomas Falk Chairman & CEO Kimberly-Clark DESK
Business T.H. Michele Flournoy Seniot Adviser Boston Consulting Group VP OFFICE
Chairman, President and Chief Executive
Business Mr. Kenneth Frazier Officer Merck DESK
Business Mr. Andrés Gluski CEO AES DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. im Goodnight CEO SAS Institute OFFICE
Business M. Hugh Grant CEO Monsanto DESK
Business Ms. Marillyn Hewson CEO Desk DESK5/8 Addition
Business Mr. William Holt VP Technology and Manufacturing Group Intel Corporation DESKadded 5/9
Business Mr. effrey Immelt CEO GE DESK
Business Dr. Paul E. acobs CEO/Chairman Qualcomm DESK
Business Mr. Larry Kanarek Senior Director McKinsey and Company VP OFFICE
Business Ms. Ellen Kullman CEO/President Dupont DESK
Chairman, President and Chief Executive
Business Dr. ohn C. Lechleiter Officer Lily (Eli Lilly TBC) DESK
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Business Mr. Eduardo Leite Chairman of the Executive Committee Baker & McKenzie DESK
Business Ms. Marne Levine Vice President, Global Public Policy Facebook VP OFFICE
Business Mr. Andrew Liveris President, Chairman & CEO Dow DESK
Business Mr. W. James McNerney, Jr. Chairman, President & CEO Boeing DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. Tom Meredith Former Exec. Dell OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
Business Mrs. Lynn Meredith Spouse of Tom Meredith OFFICE
Business Mr. Brian T. Moynihan CEO/President Bank of America Merrill Lynch DESK
Business M. Alan Mulally CEO/President Ford Motor Company DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Mrs. Indra Nooyi CEO Pepsi OFFICE
Business Mr. Mark Parker President & CEO Nike DESK
Business Ms. Nicole Rabner Partner Wilmer Hale VP OFFICE
Business M. Tan Read CEO/Chairman Pfizer DESK
Business Ms. Virginia (Ginni) Rometty CEO/President IBM DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. David Rubenstein CEO Carlyle Group OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. Demir Sabanci Sedes Holdings OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. Eric Schmidt Executive Chairman Google OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. Bernard Schwartz Former CEO Loral Space & Communications OFFICE
Vice President, Government Relations
Business M. Arthur Simonetti Honeywell DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. Fred Smith CEO FedEx OFFICE
Chairman, President and Chief Executive
Business Mr. William P. Utt Officer KBR Kellogg, Brown and Root (TBC) DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. Mark Zuckerberg CEO Facebook OFFICE
Cabinet T.H. Chuck Hagel Secretary Department of Defense DESK
Cabinet T.H. ack Lew Secretary Department of the Treasury DESK
Office of the United States Trade
Cabinet Ambassador  [Demettios Marantis Acting USTR Representative DESK4/29 Addition
Cabinet T.H. anet Napolitano Secretary Department of Homeland Security DESK
Cabinet T.H. Tom Vilsack Secretary Department of Agriculture DESK
Cultural Ms. Elif Batuman author, academic, and journalist DESK4/29 Addition
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Cultural Mr. Zeki Findikoglu Artist DESK
Cultural Mr. Jeanne Ruesch Ruesch Family Foundation VP OFFICE
Cultural Mr. John Studzinski Blackstone PROTOCOL
Former Georgetown University Walsh School of
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Madeleine Albright Former Secretary of State Foreign Service DESK
Former
Ambassadors/Officials | Ambassador Richard Armitage Former Deputy Secretary of State Chairman, American- Turkish Council DESK
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. ames Baker Former Secretary of State DESK
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Henry Kissinger Former Secretary of State DESK
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Leon Panetta Former Secretary of Defense/CIA Director PROTOCOL
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Colin Powell Former Secretary of State
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Condoleezza Rice Former Secretary of State Stanford Graduate School of Business
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. George Shultz Former Secretary of State
SECRETARY'S

Media Ms. Sally Buzbee DC Bureau Chief AP OFFICE

Global Head, Communications and
Media Mr. Kevin Sheekey Government Relations Bloomberg VP OFFICE
Other Sr. Govt.
Officials T.H. ames Clapper Director National Intelligence DESK
Other Sr. Govt.
Officials General Martin Dempsey Chairman Joint Chiefs of Staff DESK
Policy Leaders, Assembly of Turkish American
NGO's, Think Tanks Mehmet Celebi President Associations DESK
Policy Leaders,
NGO's, Think Tanks Emre Celik President Rumi Forum DESK
Policy Leaders,
NGO's, Think Tanks [Mr. Steven Cook Senior Fellow for Middle Eastern Studies |Council on Foreign Relations VP OFFICE
Policy Leaders,
NGO's, Think Tanks Kemal Dervis Brookings DESK4/29 Addition
Policy Leaders,
NGO's, Think Tanks Fiona Hill Brookings DESK
Policy Leaders, Vice President and Director for Foreign
NGO's, Think Tanks |[T.H. Martin Indyk Policy Brookings Institution VP OFFICE
Policy Leaders,
NGO's, Think Tanks Michael Koplow Program Director Israel Institute DESK
Policy Leaders,
NGO's, Think Tanks eff Mankoff CSIS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior
Officials Mr. Bill Danvers Deputy Chief of Staff DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior
Officials Ms. Heather Higginbottom Counselor DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior
Officials T.H. Robert Hormats U/S Economic Growth DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior
Officials Ambassador Beth ones Acting A/S for NEA DOS PROTOCOL
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State Dept, Senior
Officials T.H. Susan Rice Ambassador to the UN DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior
Officials Ms. Ann Stock A/S for ECA DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior
Officials Mr. David Wade Chief of Staff DOS PROTOCOL
VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr. Stewart Bainum Chairman Choice Hotels, International VP OFFICE
VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Ms. Valerie Biden Owens VP OFFICE
Pepsi/ Former Deputy Chief of Staff
VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr. Alan Hoffman for the Vice President VP OFFICE
VP & Dr. Biden Guests|T.H. Ted Kaufman Fomer Senator of Delaware VP OFFICE
White House & EOVP [T.H. ay Carney Assistant to President, Press Secretary White House DESK
White House & EOVP [Ms. Danielle Crutchfield Ditector of Scheduling and Advance White House PROTOCOL
White House & EOVP [T.H. Tom Donilon Asst to the President and NSA White House PROTOCOL
Deputy Assistant to the President and
White House & EOVP |Ms. Cynthia Hogan Counsel to the Vice President OVP VP OFFICE
White House & EOVP |T.H. Denis McDonough Chief of Staff to the President White House PROTOCOL
White House & EOVP |T.H. Brian McKeon Chief of Staff, NSS White House PROTOCOL
White House & EOVP |T.H. Rob Nabors Deputy Chief of Staff to the President White House PROTOCOL
White House & EOVP [Ms. Sheila Nix Chief of Staff to Dr. Biden White House VP OFFICE
White House & EOVP [T.H. Dan Pfeiffer Senior Advisor to the President White House PROTOCOL
White House & EOVP [T.H. Bruce Reed Chief of Staff to the VP White House DESK
Special Assistant to the President and
White House & EOVP [T.H. Evan Ryan Assistant to the Vice President IGA/OPE |OVP VP OFFICE
White House & EOVP [Ms. Jennifer Simon Office of the First Lady White House PROTOCOL
White House & EOVP [T.H. Gayle Smith Senior Director, NSS NSS PROTOCOL
White House & EOVP [T.H. Tina Tchen Chief of Staff to the First Lady White House PROTOCOL
Academia Dr. Bernie Machen President University of Florida DESK
Academia Dr. Harvey G Stenger, Jr. President SUNY Binghamton University DESK
Carbon Solutions Chicago Bridge
Business Mr. William Abolt & Iron Co. (formerly Shaw Group) DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Mrs. Melanie Barnes Spouse of Ben Barnes OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. Jeff Bezos CEO Amazon OFFICE
Business Mr. Michael Corbat CEO Citigroup DESK
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Business Mr. James Dimon Chairman & CEO JP Morgan DESK
Business Mr. Homer Dodge President Evensen Dodge, International DESK4/29 Addition
Business Mr. Jack Futcher President for Oil, Gas, and Chemicals Bechtel DESK
Chairman, President and Chief Executive
Business Mr. Steven Kandarian Officer Metlife, Inc. DESK
Business Mr. Can Karayel Country Manager Langan DESK
Business Mr. Robert Moran VP, Government Affairs Halliburton DESK
Business Ms. Hatice Murphy President Infuze International DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Ms. Wendy Neu CEO Hugo Neu Corporation OFFICE
Business Mr. Gregory Page CEO Cargill DESK
Business M. Stephen A. Roell CEO/President Johnson Controls DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Ms. Sheryl Sandberg COO Facebook OFFICE
Business M. David T. Seaton Chairman and CEO Desk DESK5/8 Addition
Business Ms. Patricia Woertz CEO ADM DESK
Cabinet Dr. Rebecca Blank Secretary, Acting Department of Commerce DESK
Cabinet T.H. John Brennan Director CIA DESK
Cabinet T.H. Eric Holder AG Department of Justice DESK
Cultural Seda Aybay Art Director Kybele Dance Theater DESK
Cultural M. Efe Baltacigil Cellist DESK
Associate Professor of Violin, Viola, and
Cultural Dr. Selim Giray Chamber Music Pittsburgh State University DESK
Cultural Ms. ulie Greenwald Chairman/Chief Operating Office Atlantic Records DESK
Cultural Prof. Peter Hristoff Professor of Painting and Drawing School of Visual Arts DESK
Cultural Ms. Devrim Kadirbeyoglu Installation Artist DESK
Cultural Mr. Ansel Mullins PROTOCOL
Cultural Prof. Mechmet Oz TV Personality DESK
Cultural Mr. Turker Ozdogan Director of Ceramics Program George Washington University DESK4/29 Addition
Cultural Mr. Cavit Ozturk Owner Café Divan PROTOCOL
Cultural M. George Ozturk Four Seasons

10
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Cultural Mr. Sedat Pakay Photographer, Filmaker Hudson Filmworks DESK
Cultural Ms. Orhan Pamuk Novelist, 2006 Nobel Prize winner (literature) DESK
Cultural Mr. Hidayet Turkoglu NBA player Orlando Magic DESK
Cultural Mr. Elif Uras Painter PROTOCOL
Political Commentator and Internet
Cultural Cenk Uygur personality The Young Turks DESK4/29 Addition
Diplomatic Corps Lady Susie Nemazee Westmacott  [Spouse of British Ambassador to the US DESK
Diplomatic Cotps Sir Peter Westmacott British Ambassador to the U.S. PROTOCOL
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Richard Clark Barkley Former Ambassador to Turkey DESK
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Hillary Clinton Former Secretary of State PROTOCOL
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Eric Edelman Former Ambassador to Turkey SAIS DESK
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Marc Grossman Former Ambassador to Turkey Desk, VP
Former SECRETARY'S
Ambassadors/Officials [Amb. Lou Susman Non-Executive Chairman, Former Ambassado{DJE Holdings OFFICE
Former SECRETARY'S
Ambassadors/Officials [Mrs. Marjorie Susman Spouse of Lou Susman OFFICE
Former Dinu Patriciu Eurasia Center at the
Ambassadors/Officials | Ambassador Ross Wilson Director Atlantic Council
SECRETARY'S
Media M. Marty Baron Editor Washington Post OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
Media Ms. Susan Goldberg Bloomberg News OFFICE
Media Mrt. David Ignatius Opinion Writer Washington Post DESK4/29 Addition
SECRETARY'S
Media Mr. Gerry Seib Bureau Chief Wall Street Journal OFFICE
Media Mrt. James Traub ForeignPolicy.com DESK4/29 Addition
Members of Congress |Rep. Gerry Connolly 4th Co-Chair Turkish-American Caucus VP OFFICE
Members of Congress |Rep. Virginia Foxx Co-Chair Turkish-American Caucus DESK
Members of Congtess |Senator Ron ohnson Ranking Member SFRC Europe/Eurasia Subcommittee DESK
Members of Congtess |Senator Robert Menendez Chairman Senate Foreign Relations Committee DESK
Members of Congress |Rep. Dana Rohrabacher Chairman HFAC Europe/Eurasia Subcommittee DESK
Members of Congress |Rep. Ed Royce Chairman House Foreign Affairs Committee DESK
Members of Congress |Rep. Ed Whitfield Co-Chair Turkish-American Caucus DESK
Other Sr. Govt.
Officials T.H. Sapiro Deputy USTR USTR
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Policy Leaders,

NGO's, Think Tanks [Mr. Sam Brannen Deputy Director and Fellow CSIS International Security Program  |VP OFFICE

Policy Leaders,

NGO's, Think Tanks [Ms. Heather Hurlburt Executive Director National Security Network VP OFFICE

Policy Leaders, Senior Transatlantic Fellow for MENA German Marshall Fund of the United

NGO's, Think Tanks |Dr. Hassan Mneimneh and the Islamic World States VP OFFICE

Policy Leaders,

NGO's, Think Tanks [T.H. Strobe Talbott President Brookings Institution VP OFFICE

State Dept, Senior

Officials Ambassador Robert Ford U.S. Ambassador to Syria DOS PROTOCOL

State Dept, Senior

Officials T.H. Capricia Marshall Chief of Protocol DESK

State Dept, Senior

Officials Ms. Jennifer Psaki DOS Spokesperson DOS DESK

State Dept, Senior

Officials Ambassador Francis Ricciardone U.S. Ambassador to Turkey DOS DESK

State Dept, Senior

Officials Dr. Marie Ricciardone Spouse U.S. Ambassador to Turkey Desk, VP

State Dept, Senior

Officials Dr. Raj Shah Administrator USAID DESK
Former Counsel to the President/ Perkins

VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr. Bob Bauer Coie VP OFFICE

VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr. and Mrs. |Bill and Jane Stetson National Finance Chair DNC VP OFFICE

VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr. Perry Weitz Partner Weitz and Luxenberg VP OFFICE
Deputy Assistant to the Preisdent and

White House & EOVP |Mr. Mike Donilon Senior Adviser to the Vice President OVP VP OFFICE

White House & EOVP [T.H. Alyssa Mastromonaco Deputy Chief of Staff to the President White House PROTOCOL
Assistant to the Vice President for

White House & EOVP [T.H. Shailagh Murray Communications OVP VP OFFICE

White House & EOVP |T.H. Benjamin Rhodes Deputy NSA to the President White House PROTOCOL

White House & EOVP [T.H. Pete Rouse Counselor to the President White House PROTOCOL
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SOUR CREAM ICE CREAM AND MAPLE CARAMEL SAUCE
ARTISANAL CHEESE

WE ARE GRATEFUL TO THE CHEFS
FOR THIS TURKISH-AMERICAN CULINARY COLLABORATION
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Sent: Mon, 03 Jun 2013 16:57:44 -0400

From: "Williams, Ashley" <ashley n_williams@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Gerrard, Laura (Intern)" <laura_b_gerrard_intern@who.eop.gov>, "Gerrard, Laura (Intern)'
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=gerrard, laura b.60c">

Subject: FW: Final Turkey List

Master Guest List Turkey PM as of 05.08.13.xls

To file in the Turkey folder

From: Zielke, Jessica D [mailto:ZielkeJD@state.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 11:57 AM
To: Elizondo, Carlos E.; Williams, Ashley
Cc: Rangel, Jeannie S; Dyson, Sheila R
Subject: Final Turkey List

This attached list was just cleared by Secretary staff here and is good to go.
Invites will begin going out shortly if ok on your end?

For the menu- Design is going to do the first and second course with our chef Chris James working
with the Turkish Embassy Chef on a dessert collaboration.

Will send over menu for approval to make sure all would be well with the Vice President and Dr.
Biden. Mrs. Heinz chose the menu. Look is still in process and will update you.
Thanks!
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E-mail

i

FOIA-6

Category Honorific First Last Title Organization
GOH H.E [Recep Tayyip [ERDOGAN Prime Minister Republic of Turkey
GOH [Mrs. [Emine [ERDOGAN Spouse of the Prime Minister Republic of Turkey
HOST T.H. ohn F. [Kerry Secretary of State DOS
HOST IMirs. [Teresa IHeinz Kerry Spouse of Secretary of State
[Vice President of the United States of
HOST T.H oseph Biden |America
HOST [Dr. ill Biden Spouse of the Vice President
Delegation H.E Namik Tan Ambassador of the Republic of Turkey
Delegation IMrs. [Fugen Tan Spouse of Ambassador of Rep. Turkey
Academia Joseph E |Aoun [President Northeastern University
Academia Lee C Bollinger President Columbia University
Landiicages (CAMELY, Universityof
[Academia Beott Branting Director Chicago
Academia Waded Cruzado President Montana State University — Bozeman
Academia Ronald ] [Daniels President Johns Hopkins Univedsty
Academia Rodney A. [Exickson President Penn State University--University Park
Academia R. Bowen [Loftin President [Texas A&M
Academia Bemie Machen President University of Florida
Academia Harvey G Stenger, Jr. President SUNY Binghamton University
Academia [Teresa Sullivan [President [University of Virginia
Academia Batish K. [Lripathi [President SUNY University at Buffalo
Academia Chui L. [Tsang President Santa Monica College
Academia Mlitchel B. [Wallerstein Presidnet CUNY Baruch College
Business Can Karayel Country Manager [Lansan
Business [ oray Kotan Managing Director Ko-Tech
Soltlins: =~ Chicago Bridge
Business Mx. William |Abolt & Iron Co. (formeily Shaw Group)
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Business Nx. Bruce |Abrams CEO/President AIG

Business MMr. Bteve [Ballmer CEO Miczosoft Corp

Business M. Ben Baines CEO Ben Bames Group

Business [Ms. Melanie [Barnes Spouse of Ben Barnes
Business IMs. Lisa [Barry VP General Affairs Chevron

Business INx. [feff |Bezos CEO [Amazon

Business M. Robert [Bradway Chairman & CEO Amgen

Business M. Warren E. [Buffetr CEO/Chairman Berkshire Hathaway
Business M. Mark Casper CEO [Thermo Fisher Scientific
Business I [ohn (Chambers CEQ/President Cisco

Business MMr. Vance Cotfman CEO [Lockheed Martin

Business Mx. and Mirs. ack & Eileen (Connors Former CEO [Partners Healtheare

Business M. [Tim Cook CEO/President Apple F OI A_6
Business Nx. iMichael (Corbat CEO Citicroup

Business N r. Geraud IDarnis CEO United Technologies
Business M, Chuck [Davidson CEO Noble Eneroy

Business M. D. Scott IDavis Chairman & CEOQ UPsS

Business M. [Philip IDeutch Managing Partner INGP Energy Technology Partners
Business INx. fames Dimon Chairman & CEQ [P Morgan

Business T.H. Chiis IDodd Chairman and CEO MPAA

Business M. Homer IDodge President [Evensen Dodge. International
Business M. Caros [Domenech President SunEdison

Business M. [Thomas [Donahus President U5, Chambesr of Commerce
Business MMz, [Thomas [Falk Chairman & CEO Kimbedy-Clark

Business MTH. Michele [Flourmnoy Senior Adviser [Boston Consulting Group
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Chairman, President and Chief Executive

Business Mz [Kenneth [Frazier Officer Mexck
Business N r. ack [Futcher President for Oil, Gas, and Chemicals Bechtel
Business M. Andres Gluski CEO AES
Business Mz James A. (Goldman CEO Godiva Chocolatier
Business N r. im (Goodnisht CEO SAS Institute
[Business M. Hugh Grant CEO Monsanto
Business e [effrey Immelt CEO GE
Business IDr. Paul E. acobs CEO/Chairman Qualcomm
Business M. [Larry [Kanarek Senior Director McKinsey and Company
Chairman, President and Chief Executive
[Business M. Bteven (Kandardan Officer MetLife, Inc.
Business [Kusum [Kavia Executive VP Combustion Associates Intemational
Business M. Mulitar [Kent CEO Coca Cola
Business [Ms. [Ellen [Kullman CEO/President Dupont
Chiairman, Presidentand Chief Executive
Business Dr. John C. ILechleiter Officer [Lily (Eli Lilly TBC)
Business MMr. [Eduardo [Leite Chairman of the Executive Committee Baker & McKenzie
Business IMs. DMarne Levine [Vice President, Global Public Policy Facebook
Business M. Andrew ILiveris President, Chairman & CEQ Dow
Business N s. [oan ILukey Partner Ropes and Gray
[Business . Andrew [Lundquist VP, Government Affairs Conocophillips
Business MM, Lee MeIntice CEO/President CH2MHill
Business e W, James NeNetney, Jr Chairman, President & CEO Boeing
Business M. [Tom IMeredith Former Exec. Dell
Business Ms. Lyon IMe redith Spouse of Tom Meredith
Business MMz, Robert Moran VP, Government Affairs Halliburton
Business INx. Broan T. Moynihan CEQ/President Bank of Amernica Mernll Lynch
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Business Nx. Alan Nulally CEO/President [Ford Motor Company
Business M. Hatice Murphy President [[Infuze International
Business M. Wendy Neu CEO Hugo Neu Corporation
Business M. Ben [Noble [Vice President [Noble Energy
Business Ms. [ndra Noovi CEO [Pepsi
[Business Folaranmi Babatunde |Odunayo [Executive Vice Chairman and CEO [Flour (Honeywell Flour Mills TBC)
Business MM, [Paul Otellini CEO/President [ntel Corporation
[Distribution
Business M. [Erol Ozkirbas [Buins & Roe
Business M. Gregory [Page CEO Cargill
[Business M. Mark Parker [President & CEO [Nike
Business M. Nicole [Rabner Partner Wilmer Hale
Business Nx. lan [Read CEQ/Chairman [Pfizex F O I A_6
Business Mz Bephen A [Roell CEO/President Johnson Controls .
Business s, Virginia (Ginni) [Rometty CEO/President IBAL
Business MMr. David Rubenstein CEO Cadlyle Group
Business M. Pamir Sanbachi ISedes Holdings
Business s, Chervl Sandbers cOO [Facebook
Business M. [Eric Schmidt [Executive Chairman Google
[Business M. Bemard Sclrwartz Former CEO [Loral Space & Communications
[Vice President, Govemment Relations
Business M. Puthur Simonett [Honeywell
Business M. Fred Smith CEO [FedEx
Business M. William Swanson CEO Ravtheon
Business M. Hamdi [Ulikava CEO Chobani Yosurt
Chairman. President and Chief Exccutive
Business I r. William P. Uttt Officer KBR Kelloge, Brown and Root (TBC)
Business M. Patricia [Woertz CEO DM
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Business Mz IMark [Zuckerbere CEO [Facebook
Cabinet DL Rebecca [Blank Secretary, Acting Department of Commerce
Cabinet T.H. [ohn [Brennan Director CIA
Cabinet T.H. John [Brennan Director CIA
Cabinet [T.H. Chuck IHagel Secretary Department of Defense
Cabinet [T.H. [Exic [Holder AG [Department of Justice
Cabinet T.H. ack [Lew Secretarr Department of the Treasury
Office of the United States Trade

Cabinet IAmbassador Demetrios IMarantis Acting USTR [Representative
Cabinet [T.H. [anet [Napolitano Secretary [Department of Homeland Security
Cabinet A Daniel Poneman [Acting Secretary Department of Energy
Cabinet [T.H. Tom [Vilsack Secretary Department of Agriculture
Cultural M. Osman |Akan New media artist
Cultural Beda lAvbay |Art Ditector Kybele Dance Theatexr
Cultural Mz [Efe [Baltacigil Cellist
Cultural [ELf [Batuman author, academic, and journalist
Cultural [Ms. [Temesa Beeman Yurt Spouse of Nuxi Yurt - Toka
Cultural Nt Harmn [Bolitkbast Owners [Restaurants Meze, Emze, and Bistro Cacao
Cultural M. Yavuz IBélitkbass Owners Restaurants Meze, Emze, and Bistro Cacao
Cultural Demet (Cabbar Co-Founder Kardelen Turkish Dance Ensemble
Cultural [Leki IFindikogh [Artist

|Associate Professor of Violin, Viola, and
Cultural IDr. Belim (Girav Chamber Music [Pittsburgh State University
Cultural Ns. [[ulie (Greenwald Chairman/Chief Operating Office [Atlantic Records
Cultural M. Herbie Hancock UNESCO Goodwill Ambassador and Chairman [Thelonious Monk Institute of Jazz
Cultural IProf. Peter [Huistoff Professor of Painting and Dmwing School of Visual Arts
Cultural M. Devrim [Kadirbeyoglu Installation Artist
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Cultural Dr. Mechmet Oz [TV Personality
Cultural IProf. Turker (Ozdogan Director of Ceramics Program George Washington University
Cultural M. George Ozturk Four Seasons
Cultural M. Bedat [Pakay Photographer, Filmakes [Hudson Filmworks
Cultural Orhan IPamuk Novelist, 2006 Nobel Prize winner (literature)
Culrural Ms. [eanne Ruesch [Ruesch Family Foundation
Cultural Hidayet [Tukoghi INBA player Orlando Magic
Turkish American Scientists and Scholars
Cultural Haluk [Unal President |Association
Cultural Ms. [ELf [Uras Painter
Cultural Cenk [Uyaur [Political Commentator and Intemet personality [The Young Turks
Cultural M. Nuxi Yt [Toka
Cultural M. Mohamed [Zakariva Calligrapher
[Turkish Cultural Foundation, Turkish
Cultural/diaspora IDr Yalcin |Avasl [Engineer Coalition of Amenca
Diplomatic Corps [Lady Busie [Nemazee Westmacott Spouse of Brtish Ambassados to the US
[Diplomatic Corps Six Peter [Westmacott British Ambassador to the U.S.
Former Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. MMorton I |Abramowitz Former Ambassador to Turkey [International Rescue Commitiee (IRC)
Georgetown University Walsh School of
[Former Ambassadors/Officials  [T.H. Madeleine |Albright Former Secretary of State [Foreipn Service
Former Ambassadors/Officials [Ambassador IRiclya el |Armitage Former Deputy Secretary of State Chairman, Amedcan- Turkish Counecil
Former Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. fames |Baker Former Secretary of State
Former Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Richard Clark [Barkley [Former Ambassador to Turkey
Former Ambassadors/Officials  [T.H. Hillary Clinton Former Secretary of State
Former Ambassadors/Officials [Mr. [Bill Daley Former White House Chief of Staff
Former Ambassadors/Officials  [T.H. [E.ric |Edelman Former Ambassador to Turkey SAIS
Former Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Marc (Grossman [Former Ambassador to Turkey
[Visiting Fellow, Washington Institute for
Former Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. [ames effrey Former Ambassador to Turkey [Near East Policy
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Former Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Henry [Kissmger Former Secretary of State
Former Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Leon [Panetta [Former Secretary of Defense/CIA Director
[[nternational Research & Exchanges Board
Former Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. W. Robert [Pearson President (IREX)
Former Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Colin [Povwell Former Secretary of Stare
Former Ambassadors/Officials  [T.H. Condoleezza [Rice Former Secretary of State Stanford Graduate School ot Business
Former Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. \Georme Shultz Former Secretary of State
Former Ambassadors/Officials  [Amb. Lon Susman [Non-Executive Chairman IDJE Holdings
Former Ambassadors/Officials  [Mrs. Mlarjorie Susman Spouse of Lou Susman
[Dinw Patriciu Furasia Center at the Atlantic
Former Ambassadors/Officials  [Ambassador [Ross [Wilson Director Council
Media x. Mary |Baron [Editor [Washington Post
Media Ms. Bally [Buzbee DC Bureau Chief AP
Media M. Jackson [Dichl Opinion Writer [Washington Post F OI A_G
%
Media IMs. Carol Giacomo [Editorial writer New York Times
Media s, Busan Goldberg Bloombere News
Media N r. 1Al [Hunt Bloombere News
Media M. David Henatius Opinion Writer [Washington Post
Media M. David ILeonhardt IDC Bureau Chief New York Times
Media Ms. Busan [Page IDC Bureau Chief |USA Today
Media INx. Gerry Seib Bureau Chief [Wall Street Journal
Global Head, Comnmmnications and
Media Dr. [Kevin Sheekey Government Relations Bloomberg
Media s, Darlyn [Thompson IDC Bureau Chief [Reuters
Media Nr. [ames [Traub [ForeignPolicy.com
Media IMs. Mlarparet Wamer IPBS Newshour
Members of Congress [Rep. Btephen Cohen Co-Chair [Turkish-Amegcan Caucus
Members of Congress Senator Bob Corker Ranking Membexr Senate Foreion Relations Committee
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Members of Congress [Rep. [Eliot [Engle Ranking Membex [House Foreign Affairs Committee
Members of Congress [Rep. [Virginia Foxx Co-Chair [Turkish-Amegcan Caucus
Members of Congress Senator Ron ohnson Ranking Membex SFRC Europe/Euzasia Subcommittee
Members of Congress [Rep. Bill [Keating Ranking Membexr IHFAC Europe/Eumsia Subcommittee
Members of Congress Senator Robert IMenendez Chairman Senate Foreipn Relations Committee
Members of Congress Senator Chiristopher Murphy Chairman SFRC Europe /Eurasia Subcommittee
Members of Congress Rep. Dana IRohmbacher Chairman IHFAC Europe/Eumsia Subcommittee
Members of Congress [Rep. [Ed IRoyce Chairman IHouse Foreign Affaits Committee
Members of Congress [Rep. [Ed [Whitfield Co-Chair [Turkish-Amencan Caucus
Other Sr. Govt. Officials hYEs eremy [Bash Fomer Chief of Staff to Secretary Panetta | DOD
Other Sr. Govi. Officials M. Derck Chollet |ASD Department of Defense
Other Sr. Govt. Officials [LH. James Clapper Ditector National Intelligence
Other Sr. Govt. Officials General Martin [Dempsey Chairman Joint Chiefs of Staff
Other Sr. Govt. Officials Dr. [Karen [Donfiied [National Intellisence Officer for Europe [National Intellicence Council
[Former Ambassador to Turkey and EUR
Other Sr. Govt. Officials HEH. Marc (Grossman A/S
Other Sr. Govi. Officials [Karen IMills Administrator SBA
Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for
Other Sr. Govt. Officials M. [im [Townsend [Europe DOD
Other Sr. Govt. Officials [Leocadia .2k Director [USTDA
[Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think
[Tanls IDr. Bulent |Aliriza CSIS
Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think
[Tanks Hennd [Barkey Carnegie
[Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think
[Tanks M. Bam [Brannen Deputy Director and Fellow CSIS International Security Program
Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think
[Tanks Boner Cagaptay [Washington Institute
[Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think
[Tanks Mlehmet Celebi President IAssembly of Turkish American Associations
Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think
[Tanks [Emre Celik President Rumi Forum
[Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think
[Tanks Mr. Steven Cook Senior Fellow for Middle Eastern Studies  |Council on Foreign Relations
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[Tanks [Kemal [Dexvis Brookings

[Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

[Tanks Richard [Fontaine CNAS

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

[Tanks T.H. ane IHarman Director, President & CEO Woodrow Wilson Center
Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

[Tanks Fiona [Hill Brookines

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

[Tanks [ames [Holmes President [Amerdcan Turkish Council
[Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

[Tanls M. IHeather [Facdburt [Executive Director [National Security Network
Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think [Vice President and Director for Foreign

[Tanks IT.H. PMartin Indyk Policy [Brookings Institution
[Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

[Tanks Btephen Kinzer Author

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

[Tanks Kemal IKirisci [Brookings

[Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

[Tanlks Daniel [Kliman GMF

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

[Tanks Guler K oknar Director [Tudkish Cultural Foundation
[Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

[Tanks Michael [Koplow Program Director [[sracl Institute

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

[Tanks F. Stephen [Larabee Rand Corpomtion

[Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks Teff IMMankoff CSIS

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think Senior Transatlantic Fellow for MENA and |German Marshall Fund of the United
[Tanks IDi. IHassan Moeimneh the Islamic World States

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think Paul H. Nitze School of Advanced
[Tanks Vali Nast Dean [nternatonal Studies

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

[Tanks [T.H. Strobe [Talbott [President [Brookings Institution
Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

[Tanks Omer [Taspinar INDU/Brookings

[Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

[Tanls M. Plichael Werz Senior Fellow Center for American Progress
Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

[Tanks M. [Damon Wilson [Executive Vice President |Attantic Council

State Dept, Senior Officials [T.H. [Elizabeth [Bagley Senior Advisor DOS

State Dept, Senior Officials Dr. [Esther IBrimimer IA/S for IO DOSs

State Dept, Senior Officials IT.H. William [Bums Deputy Secretary of State DOS

State Dept, Senior Officials Marymuth Coleman Office Director DOS

State Dept, Senior Officials Mx. Bill [Dinvers Deputy Chief of Swff DOSs
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State Dept, Senior Officials T.H. ose [Fernandez [Assistant Secretary [EB
State Dept, Senior Officials |Ambassador Robert Ford U.S. Ambassador to Syza DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials T.H. Rose (Gottemoeller |Acting U/S Arms Control DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials M. Mike [Hammex 1A/S for Public Affairs DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials [Ms. Heather [Higginbottom Counselor DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials [T.H. Robert IHormats [U/S Economic Growth DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials Ix. Glen [ohnson S staff DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials [Ambassador Bety fones |Acting A/S for NEA DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials [T.H. Patrick IKennedy [U/S Management DOSs
Special Representative, Global
State Dept, Senior Officials NS, Reta Jo ILewis [Intersovemmental Affairs DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials [T.H. Capzicia [Macshall Chicf of Protocol
State Dept, Senior Officials [LH. [Victoria Nuland DOS
Special Envoy and Coordinator for Inteinational
State Dept, Senior Officials Ambassador Calos [Pascual [Enerpy Affairs [ENR
State Dept, Senior Officials Ms. Jennifer Psaki IDOS Spokesperson DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials |Ambassador Francis [Ricciardone U.S. Ambassador to Turkey DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials Dr Mane Ricciardone Spouse U.S. Ambassador to Turkey
State Dept, Senior Officials [T.H. Busan Rice [Ambassador to the UN DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials IAnn IRichard A/S for PRM DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials [Exic [Rubin [Deputy Assistant Secretary EUR DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials IDr. [Raj Shah [Administmtor [USAID
State Dept, Senior Officials T.H. Wendy Sherman U /S Political Affairs DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials [T.H. Tara Sonenshine [U/S Public Diplomacy DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials IMs. Ann Stock IA/S for ECA DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials |Ambassador Bill [Taylox Spec. Coordinator Middle East Transitions DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials Mr. David [Wade Cluef of Staff DOS
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State Dept, Senior Officials MMare [Yovanovitch Acting A/S for EUR DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials s, Uz [Zeya |Acting A/S for DRL DOS
VP Mx. Cazlos [Elizondo Social Secretary to the VP and Dr. Biden Office of the Vice President and Dr. Biden
VP & Dr. Biden Guests IMs. |Adrienne |Arsht Philanthropist
VP & Dr. Biden Guests M. Stewart [Bainum Chairman Choice Hotels, International

Former Counsel to the President/ Perkins
[VP & Dr. Biden Guests M. [Bob [Bauer Coie
VP & Dr. Biden Guests M. [Hunter Biden Rosemont Seneca
VP & Dr. Biden Guests s, Valetie [Biden Owens

Pepsi/ Former Deputy Chief of Staff for|g

VP & Dr. Biden Guests M. IAlan IHoffman the Vice President
VP & Dr. Biden Guests T.H. [Ted [Kaufman Fomer Senator of Delaware

President of Case Holdings and Counsel to
VP & Dr. Biden Guests M. [Ron [Klain Revolution, ILC Case Holdings
VP & Dr. Biden Guests Nr. Larry [Rasky [Board Member, NE Chapter |Anti-Defamation League F OIA_G
VP & Dr. Biden Guests Mr. and Mrs.  [Bill and Jane Stetson National Finance Chair DNC
VP & Dr. Biden Guests [T.H. [Lou Susman [Former Ambassador to the UK.
[VP & Dr. Biden Guests Mr. Petrsy Weitz [Partner [Weitz and Luxenberg
[White House & EOVP Chnstine |Atkinson [NSS

Special Assistant to the President for
White House & EOVP IMs. Caroline |Atkinson International Economic Affairs WH
(White House & EOVP Tony IBlinken Deputy NSA to the President [White House
[White House & EOVP Ms. Churistina Bobrow Incoming Director for Turkish Affairs/ NSSINSS
[White House & EOVDP av (Camey |Assistant to President, Press Secretary [White House
[White House & EOVP s, [Danille (Crutchfield [Director of Scheduling and Advance [White House
(White House & EOVP Tom IDonilon lAsst to the President and NSA [White House

[Deputy Assistant to the Preisdent and Senior
[White House & EOVP M. Mike IDonilon \Adviser to the Vice President VP
[White House & EQOVP Ms. Janine [Ellison Special Advisor for Europe and Russia OVP
[White House & EOVP IDr. Btephen [Flanagan Senior Director of National Security Staff [NSS

11
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[White House & EOVP Dike [Froman DNSA INSS

[White House & EQVP DL Philip Gordon INSS Coordinator for the Middle East INSS

[White House & EOVP M. [Philip Gordon Special Coordinator for the Middle East INSS

[White House & EOVP Meghan Gregonis Director Tukish Affairs INSS
Deputy Assistant to the President and

White House & EOVP Ms. Crathia [Hogan Counsel to the Vice President OVP

[White House & EOVP [Valerie arrett Senior Advisor to the President [White House

[White House & EOVDP Tara Leweling INSS Coordinator for European Affairs NSS

[White House & EOVP Alyssa IMastromonaco Deputy Chief of Staff to the President [White House

(White House & EOVP Denis IMcDonough Chief of Statf to the President [White House

[White House & EOVP Brian McKeon Chief of Staff, NSS [White House
|Assistant to the President for Homeland Secuity

[White House & EOVP Ms. Lisa Monaco & Counterterrorism & Dep. NSA [White House
Security & Counterterrorism & Deputy

[White House & EOVP s, [Lisa Monaco [National Security Advisor INSS
|Assistant to the Vice President for

[White House & EOVP IMs. Bhailagh Nurray Communications ovp

[White House & EOVP Rob [Naboxs Deputy Chicf of Staff to the President White House

[White House & EOVP Bheila [Nix Chicf of Staff to Dz Biden [White House

[White House & EOVP Dan Pfeiffer Senior Advisor to the President [White House

[White House & EOVP Bruce Reed Chief of Staff to the VP [White House

(White House & EOVP Benjamin [Rhodes Deputy NSA to the President [White House

[White House & EOVP M. Steve [Ricchetti Counselor to the Vice President OVP

[White House & EOVP Bteve Richetti Counselor to the Vice President [White House

[White House & EOVP Pete IRouse Counselor to the President [White House
Special Assistant to the President and

[White House & EOVP s, [Evan [Ryan |Assistant to the Vice President IGA/OPE |OVP
Weapons of Mass Destruction, and Arms

[White House & EOVP IDr. [Elizabeth Sherwood-Randall Control [White House

[White House & EOVP s, [ennifer Simon Office of the First Lady [White House

[White House & EOVP Garle Smith Senior Director, NSS INSS
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[Deputy National Security Advisor to the

[(White House & EOVP s, Tulie Smith [Vice President OVP
[White House & EOVP [ake Sullivan [INSA to the Vice President [White House
[White House & EOVP [Tina [Tchen Chief of Staff to the First Lady [White House
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Williams, Ashley

FW: Final Turkey List
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Eric Schwerin

[personal information]
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Sent: Thu, 29 Aug 2013 11:58:47 -0400

From: "McNellis, Kerry" <kerry_j_mcnellis@ovp.eop.gov>
To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: RE: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

Ok, great. Thank you!

Take care,
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

To: HB <Rhb@rspdc.com>, Stanton <TStanton(@hsacommercial.com> FOIA-6

Subject: Info on Tammy's dad

% '--‘_—5

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
202-333-1880 bregin” of the skype highlighting 202-333-1880 end of the skype highlighting

Katie Dodge
Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave.. NW. #705
Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880




Katie Dodge
Executive Assistant/ Office Manageér
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
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Sent: Fri, 18 Jan 2013 17:50:51 -0500

From: "Elizondo, Carlos E." <carlos_e._elizondo@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Ricchetti, Steven" <steven_|_ricchetti@ovp.eop.gov>, "Ricchetti, Steven”
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=ricchetti, steven j.534">
Subject: RE: The Skoler Clearance for Saturday

Pls call me...

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

Jennifer Gee Skgler

FOIA-6

- — =
-
i —
- —
- —
el s
- —

Michael Joseph Skaler

R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners, L1L.C
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880




Elizondo, Carlos E.

RE: The Skoler Clearance for Saturday
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Sent: Fri, 14 Jun 2013 15:46:40 -0400

From: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Suber, Kellen" <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>, "Suber, Kellen C." <"fo=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kellenc.suber67657165">

Cc: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

Subject: Fwd: Favor

Hey there Kellen. How are you?
I[/We were wondering if there still a restriction on WH tours? how about east wing? Below is a
request from a client of ours. Wondering what we can do for them.

Thank you! Let me know.
-Katie

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Josh Targoff <JTargoff(@thirdpoint.com>
Date: Fri, Jun 14, 2013 at 3:33 PM

Subject: RE: Favor

To: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
Cc: Katie Dodge <kdodge(@rosemontseneca.com>

Any date from the 11th-14th would be great!

Names:
Cheri K. Targoff. DOB: SSN:| |
Zoe K. Targoff. DOB: SSN*= o
- N - ~ N ” ~ \
-~ 2, ~ . \'-. - - ~ %,
“'“'--..‘__:‘-,,::-.‘ \\\
----- Original Message----- i ‘:}‘:“ i
From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com] "= ‘:"‘:;“;
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 8:15 PM =
To: Josh Targoff FOIA-6
Cc: Katie Dodge ,
Subject: Re: Favor /
/
Can you send dates of trip and ss#'s and DOB. Il try to set up west wing tour if its possible.
/
RHB /
202.333.188 I'
On Jun 14, 2013, at 7:46 AM, Josh Targoff <JTargoff(@thirdpoint.com> wrote: ’f
/
> My daughter and mother are going to DC| Jon August 10-

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

> security, investment or other product.”

>

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
mvestment or other product."



Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705

‘Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880



Katie Dodge

Fwd: Favor
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
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Sent: Wed, 28 Aug 2013 17:44:13 -0400

From: "Pietranton, Kelsey" <kelsey | pietranton@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "McNellis, Kerry" <kerry_j_mcnellis@ovp.eop.gov>, "McNellis, Kerry" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kerry_j_mcnellis1">

Subject: RE: Info on Tammy's dad

Almost done with this, we just need an address!

From: McNellis, Kerry
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 12:46 PM
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

Hunter.| |

Regarding Tammy's dad, Robert W. Thomas. DOB: 08~]7-23. He went to Colorado \
School of Minds, Rensselaer U and finally U of Michigan as I believe the war
may have "disrupted" his education. At some point hs "joined/qualified for
Mensa. ; \ \

He worked as an electrical engineer for his entire career at Constipers Power in Grand
Rapids. Commuting 45 miles each day from their home in C“r(and Haven, MI. He |

—_—

had 6 children, all of whom graduated college, one from Marqustte, two from 1
Michigan and three from Western Michigan. . '1
\
He served in the US Navy... N \.
Vh5 Air Sea Rescue o \
Vp 21 patrol \ '

1944/1945. He flew a Pbm plane which was a rescue plane designed for water landing
and take off. We know of at least two rescues he flew in the pacific as he recetwed \
accommodations for the rescues. L

I think his time in the Navy and in particular flying for the Navy was one of the more .

|
sl wppe. : . N
significant aspects of his life as he has spent many trips traveling to Navy bases
N

since Tammy's mom passed. He is still today a licensed pilot having owned a twin
engine plane for many many years. FOIA-6

I'm hoping that rather than waiting for the honor guard afforded him at his funeral, he can '
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

RE: Info on Tammy's dad
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Sent: Fri, 09 Nov 2012 13:13:46 -0500

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Person, Fran" <fran_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Fran" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=franperson76671426">

Subject: Re: Press

--------- - | FOIA-6

RHB :
202.333.1880 /

On Nov 9, 2012, at 1:01 PM, "Person, Fran" <Fran Person@ovp.eop.gov> wrote: !

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
202-5533-1880

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
Officer / Detailer” <elizabeth.zimmermann@navy.mil>

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

-----Original Message-----

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
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Sent: Fri, 09 Nov 2012 13:51:15 -0500
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

RHB .
202.333.1880 %,

N\
On Nov 9, 2012, at 1:21 PM, "Person, Fran" <Fran Person@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com] N
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 01:13 PM .
To: Person, Fran

Subject: Re: Press G

RHB
202.333.1880

On Nov 9, 2012, at 1:01 PM, "Person, Fran" <I'ran Person(@ovp.eop.gov> wrote: ,

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

To: "Hunter Biden"
<hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

Cc: "Zimmermann, Elizabeth CDR Navy Reserve
PAO Support Officer / Detailer”
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

Re: FW: UCLA Burkle Center Invitation to Biden

Yup, thanks!

From: Suber, Kellen C.

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 05:59 PM

To: Hornbrook, Alex

Subject: FW: FW: UCLA Burkle Center Invitation to Biden

Hey Alex — | talked to Steve about this. Will you please bring this up at long term scheduling
tomorrow?

Thank you!

Kellen Suber

ksuber@ovp.ecop.gov

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 11:27 AM

To: Ricchetti, Steven

Subject: Fwd: FW: UCLA Burkle Center Invitation to Biden

Steve-
See attached. I think Eric mentioned this to you this weekend.
Best,

Hunter

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Rob Walker <rwalker@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: Wed, Dec 5, 2012 at 4:23 PM

Subject: FW: UCLA Burkle Center Invitation to Biden
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

From: Catherine Grunden [mailto:cgrunden@wesleykclark.com]
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 4:19 PM

To: Rob Walker

Subject: Fwd: UCLA Burkle Center Invitation to Biden

Rob,

Thanks for passing to Hunter.
Best,

Catherine

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Ashlyn Holeyfield <aholeyfield@wesleykclark.com>



mailto:ksuber@ovp.eop.gov
mailto:rwalker@rosemontseneca.com
mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com
mailto:cgrunden@wesleykclark.com
mailto:aholeyfield@wesleykclark.com

Date: Fri, Nov 30, 2012 at 3:15 PM
Subject: UCLA Burkle Center Invitation to Biden
To: Catherine Grunden <cgrunden@wesleykclark.com>

Ashlyn Holeyfield

Wesley K. Clark & Associates, LLC
116 Ottenheimer Plaza

Little Rock, AR 72201

(501) 244-9522
(501) 244-2203 - FAX

R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880


mailto:cgrunden@wesleykclark.com
tel:%28501%29%20244-9522
tel:%28501%29%20244-2203

Barkoff, Kendra

Fri, 09 Nov 2012 13:28:56 -0500

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
and work experience with such organizations as the World Food Program USA and ZERO - The Project to End Prostate
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

Date created: Wed May 10 17:23:53 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



[military name and email address]

RE: LT [military name] info
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Joan Peugh

Fwd: 2012 Holiday Cards
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Joan Peugh

Re: Checks and invoices
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"Kathleen Biden" [personal email address]

Re: [personal information]
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Hunter Biden

Fwd: [personal information]
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Sent: Fri, 18 Jan 2013 18:05:23 -0500

From: "Ricchetti, Steven" <steven_j_ricchetti@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Elizondo, Carlos E." <carlos_e. elizondo@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Fran"
<fran_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Williams, Ashley” <ashley n_williams@ovp.eop.gov>, "Ramos, Paola"
<paola_ramos@ovp.eop.gov=>, "Williams, Ashley" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=williams, ashley n.ed6">, "Ramos, Paola" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/cn=recipients/cn=ramos, paola2dc">, "Person, Fran" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
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

Fran can you call hunter. Thx

-----Original Message-----

From: Elizondo, Carlos E.

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 05:58 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Ricchetti, Steven; Person, Fran; Williams, Ashley; Ramos, Paola
Cec: Clark-Bauserman, Deborah

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

Michael Joseph Skoler _ . — = — = —-—"~—7

R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880




Ricchetti, Steven

RE: The Skoler Clearance for Saturday
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Sent: Tue, 10 Jul 2012 16:16:33 -0400

From: "Williams, Ashley" <ashley n_williams@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Lucas, Olivia (Intern)" <olivia_a_lucas_intern@who.eop.gov>, "Lucas, Olivia (Intern)"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=lucas, olivia a.116">

Subject: UK Folder Documents

FINAL Master UK Guest List with Seating.xlsx

VP S UK menu March 14.pdf

Heres a couple to print and add.
Ashley Williams|Office of Dr. Biden| EEOB 200| 202.456.2847| 202.503.5309| awilliams@ovp.eop.gov



UK Draft Master List - Alphabetical

Business M. Danny IAbraham 12 2 Founder Center for Middle East Peace
Biuness M. Exwa IAbraham 12 5] Bpouse of Danny
Business Dr. Peter lAckerman 3 H VP Guest
Litigator, Former Chancelor
Business M. Marc Isaac  |Adelman 25 d Philadelphia Bar Association  [Hangley Aronchick Segal & Pudlin|
Business M. David IAdler 18 B [Founder [BizBash
Business IT.H. Hushang IAnsary 5 15 [Former Ambassador
Business M. Jonathan I. |Aronchick P4 0 IGuest of Mark Aronchick
Hangley Aronchick Segal Pudlin &
Business M. Mark IAronchick 24 10 IAttorney Bchiller
WH/NSC/OV
P Ms. Caroline Atkinson 17 id Deputy to Michael Froman  [NSS
DOS Sr. Elizabeth
Officials [T.H. Frawley Bagley 19 B Bemor Advisor DOS
DOS Sr.
Officials M. Kris M. Balderston 8 i! Spec Rep Global Partn IDOS
Business M. Robert Barnett 11 3 IAttorney
Delegation
Guests M. Philip Barton 20 2] Deputy Head of Mission British Embassy
Business M. Joseph Beck, I1T 2 0
Policy Leaders,
INGO's Think
Tanks [T.H. Sandy Berger 22 B Fmr Nat'l Security Advisor  [Albright Stonebridge
[Professor and inventor of
Cultural Rir Timothy Joht|Berners-Lee 10 5 World Wide Web IMIT
Cheree
Business M. Elizabeth Berry 25 5 Btationer Paperworks
(Official
Delegation M. Gabby Bertin 23 11 Press Secretary UK Delegation
Business M. Jetfrev L Bewkes 2 0 ICEO [Time Warner
VP /Dr. Biden
Guests M. Hunter Biden 10 10 [Partner [Rosemont Seneca Partners
HOST Dr. Jill Biden 5 17 Spouse of Vice President [White House
HOST T.H. oseph Biden 5 il Vice President White House
Other
Government Tames
Officials IT.H. Hadley Billington 11 6 Librarian of Congress Library of Congress
Other
(Government Marjorie
Officials Mrs. Anne Billinpton 11 7 Spouse ot James Billington
Scott U.S. Olympic Committee (London
Business M. Anderson  Blackmun 21 8 CEO 2012)
Business M. [Leonard Blavatnik 6 12 ICEO lAccess Industries
Dep Assist Pres & Nat'l Sec
WH/NSC/0O IAdvisor to the Vice
VP T.H. Anthony Blinken 4 1] [President White House
DOS Sr.
Ofticials Ms. Gladys Boluda 17 6 IAssistant Chief of Protocol  [Department of State
Delegation
Guests M. Tan Bond 23 5 [Foreion Policy Counsellor Botish Embassy
Cultural M. Hugh Bonneville B 0 lActor Downton Abbey
Nicholas [The Foundation of Prince William
Business M. Webster Booth 0 3) nd Prince Harry
Fme
(Government
Otficials IT.H. Bill Bradley 11 9 [Former Senator Allen and Company LLC
Williarm Chair Illinois Finance
Business M. Arthur Brandt 7 6 [Committee [DSI Chicago
Delegation
Guests M. Gideon Bresler 18 2 Conservative Party UK Delegation Guests
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UK Draft Master List - Alphabetical

Other
Government
Officials Justice Stephen Breyer 5 B IUS Justice Bupreme Court
Business Vs, Tina [Brown 5 13 [Editor [Daily Beast
Cultural M. JTohn Shelby [Bryan 11 5 IGuest of Anna Wintour
Delegation
Guests M. George Buckley P 10 B M UK Delegation Guests
DOS Sr.
Officials T.H. William J. [Burns 11 1 Dep Secretary of State IDOS
Business M. Marian Burros 18 H Food Columnist INY Times
GOH RH David Cameron 5 2 Prime Muuster of UK UK Delegation
GOH Mrs. Samantha  [Cameron g 18 Bpouse of PM of UK UK Delecation
Charles
Business M. Michael Campion 3 8 Principal Dewey Square Group
WH/NSC/OV
P IT.H. Jay Carney 10 id Bpokesperson White House
INGOs /Think [UNAID/CSIS Global Health Pol
Tanks M. Lisa Carty 2 2 Benior Advisor Center
Official
Delegation M. Tohn ICasson H 2 Foregn Policy Advisor to PM [UK Delegation
Businesss M. Bob Clark H H ICEO Clayco
Delegation
Guests M. Kortney Clemons 16 6 [Paralympian and Irag veteran [UK Delepation Guests
HOST IT.H. Hillary R.  |Clinton g 9 Becretary of State Department of State
Business Mes. Betsy Cohn 3 10
Helene
Nedia M. Calista Cooper H 12 WH Correspondent INY Times
Thomas
Business M. MeNulty Cullican P2 10 CEO Raytheon International
DOS Sr.
Officials M. Michael Curry o7 5 [Foreion Aftairs Specialist [Department of State
Cultural M. Simon Curtis 19 7 IMovie Director My Week With Manlyn
Official
Delegation Bir Kim [Darroch 11 11 National Security Advisor UK Delegation
Peter
Media M. Howard David 22 9 Washington Bureau Chief [The Economust
Tehan- de La Haybe
Business M. Christophe  [Saint Hilaire 23 7
Business M. David Deckelbaum  [20 8 IAttorney
Academia Dr. John J. DeGioia B 58 [President Georgetown Georpetown University
Theresa
Academia Ms. Miller DeGioia 15 9 Spouse of John DeGiota
Media M. Karen DeYoung 7 10 Correspondent [Washmngton POst
VP /Dr. Biden Michael [Former Counselor to the Vice
Guests M. Christopher |[Donilon B 6 President
Department of Housing and
Cabinet [T.H. Shaun Donovan 21 4 Becretary [Usban Development
Delegation
Guests M. Oliver [Dowden 21 10 IConservative Party UK Delegation
Delegation Amanda
Guests M. Charlotte Downes 7 B Assistant Lady Westmacott  [Brtish Embassy
Business Mrs. Beth Dozoretz 20 5 IArt in Embassies [Department of State
[Former Communications
Busiiess IT.H. Anita Babbitt[Dunn 14 11 Director [White House
Cultural Ms Jennifer [Eoan B 5 IAuthor |A Visit from the Goon Squad
Business Ms Bara [Ehrman 15 7 Sentor Advisor Center for Middle East Peace
WH/NSC/OV
I M. Carlos [Elizondo 15 8 Residence Manager and Soaial {Vice President and Dr. Biden
Gordon
Business M. Henry [Elliott 20 h [Producer [The Chew
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UK Draft Master List - Alphabetical

Delegation
Guests M. Michael John [Elliott 21 6 President and CEO One Campaign
EMPTY
EMPTY SEAT[EMPTY SEAT BEAT EMPTY SEAT H B
EMPTY
EMPTY SEAT[EMPTY SEAT SEAT [EMPTY SEAT [ 10
EMPTY
EMPTY SEAT[EMPTY SEAT SEAT EMPTY SEAT (i1 2
EMPTY
EMPTY SEAT[EMPTY SEAT SEAT [EMPTY SEAT |[l6 10
EMPTY
EMPTY SEAT[EMPTY SEAT SEAT EMPTY SEAT |17 )
EMPTY
EMPTY SEAT[EMPTY SEAT SEAT EMPTY SEAT |17 10
EMPTY
EMPTY SEAT[EMPTY SEAT SEAT [EMPTY SEAT |18 9
EMPTY
EMPTY SEAT[EMPTY SEAT BEAT EMPTY SEAT 25 5
EMPTY
EMPTY SEAT[EMPTY SEAT SEAT EMPTY SEAT 25 9
EMPTY
EMPTY SEATEMPTY SEAT BSEAT EMPTY SEAT 25 10
Business M. Christopher |[Engelbrecht P 7 Owner [Engelbrecht Grills
Business Ms. Cockett Engelbrecht P 6 Owner Engelbrecht Grills
Policy Leaders,
NGO's Think
Tanks Dr. Terry Engelder 2 6 Geologist
Business Bir Harold [Evans 11 B [ournalist [The Week Magazine
Business M. Fred [Evchaner 12 7 Founder Newsweb
Official
Delegation Ms. Catherine  |Fall P2 2 Deputy Chief of Staff to PM  [UK Delegation
Business M. Rajiv Kumar [Fernando §] 11 Chopper Tradig
Policy Leaders,
NGO's Think
Tanks M. Kenneth Fisher 17 7 IUS President Fisher House
Policy Leaders,
NGO's Think
Tanks Dr. Amanda [Foreman 14 7 lAuthor Georgina, Duchess of Devounshire
Spotted Pig, John Dory, Breslin
Business IMr. Kenneth D. [Fredman 25 2 IChef / Restaurant Owner Bar and Guill
Business Mrs. Carol A. [Frillman 16 ) IGuest Lou Fillman
Businesss M. Lou Frillman 3 2 President Marquette Advisors
White House
R: EOVP
Bentor Officials[Mr. Michael [Froman i 5 Deputy NSA INSS
Delegation [Furssedonn
Guests M. Bcott Wood 17 2 [First Secretary British Embassy
Media IMs. Nicole Gaouette 15 11 Correspondent Bloomberg
Official Private Secretary to Foreign
Delegation M. William Gelling o 2 Becretary UK Delegation
Delegation
Guests M. Candy Gibson 16 5 fwife of Kortney Clemons
Delegation [Friends of the British Couneil US
Guests M. Bandra Gibson 19 5 IChair IAdvisory Board
Businesss M. Mark Gilbert 5 15 [nvestment Banker
Delegation
Guests M. Btephen Gilbert 12 12 Conservative Party UK Delegation
Cultural M. Daniel R. IGlickman 25 2
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UK Draft Master List - Alphabetical

Jonathan
Cultural M. Bruce IGlickman 14 6 [President IMPAA
Cultiral Mrs. Roda IGlickman 23 H
Business M. Harold Peter [Goldfield 19 11 Vice Chair Albrioht Stonebridge
DOS Sr.
Officials Dr. Philip \Gordon 15 il DOS DOS
Delegation IAssociation of Marshall Scholars
(Guests M. Bob IGray 19 2 IChairman Board
DOS Sr. Special Rep
Officials T.H. Marc Grossman 24 1 Afghan /Palistan IDOS
Business Mrs. Laurel A. Gupta 22 6 Bpouse of Vinod Gupta
Business M. Vinod Gupta P2 5 CEO [nfoGroup
Business Ms. Tamara Mary[Haddad 23 3 Owner [Haddad Media
(Official
Delecation IT.H. William Hague, MLP. 5 10 Foreion Secretary UK Delegation
Delegation Nicolas
Guests M. James Hailey 24 2 [Political Counsellor Brtish Embassy
Policy Leaders,
INGO's Think
Tanks IT H. Jane [Harman 6 H [President/CEO Woodrow Wilson Center
Official
Delegation M. Rupert [Harrison 20 P Special Advisor to Chanellor [UK Delegation
[Prince of Wales Foundation-
Business M. Robert Higdon i 0 [Exec Director WDC
Delegation
Guests M. Steven Hilton 10 2 Conservative Party UK Delegation
Business [T.H. Fred Hochberg 7 1 President and Chairman [Export-Import Bank
Andrew
Business M. Kenneth Hodson 0 B Wine Makers Veritas Winery
Business Ms. Patnicia Anne[Hodson ° 5 [Wine Makers Veritas Winery
WH/NSC/OV Alan ID/A to the President and D
I IT.H. Lawrence [Hoffman P2 3 IChief of Staff VP White House
WH/NSC/OV
P [T.H. Cynthia Hogan 2 8 Counsel to VP [White House
WH/NSC/O [Director Science and
VP IT.H. ohn Paul [Holdren 2 il [Lechnology White House
DOS Sr.
Officials IT.H. Robert D. [Hormats 22 il IUnder Secretary of State IDOS
Delegation US Olympic Committee
Guests M. Russell Huebner 7 2 Chief Paralympic Division
Business M. IAmy Pw Sze [Huo 3 9 [Partner of Guest Chet
VP /Dr. Biden Entrepreneur and
Guests M. Tohn Hynansky 10 5 Philanthropist
White House
e EOVP
Sentor Officials[T H. Valerie [arrett 14 B Benior Advisor [White House
DOS Ms. Natalie ones o 1 IDeputy Chief of Staff to PM [DOS
Business Mrs. Ann Tordan 6 8] Bpouse of Vemnon Jordan
Cultural M. Sebastian Junger 10 8 lAuthor, Journalist
Michael
Cultural M. Peter [Kahn 19 H |Artistic Director Shakespeare Theatre Company
NMedia IMs. Katty [[Kay 10 B lAnchor IBBC
WH/NSC/OV Melanie Ann ICommunications Director to
P Ms. Fonder [Kave 3 5 IDr. Till Biden White House
Media Ms Michele [Kelemen 21 2 ICorrespondent INPR
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UK Draft Master List - Alphabetical

INGOs /Think Fred
Tanks M. Schumann  [Kempe 2 5] President Atlantic Council
DOS Sr.
Officials T.H. Patnck [Kennedy 21 1] [Under Secretary of State IDOS
Chairman, Senate Foreign
MOC [T JTohn [Kerry > h Relations Committee [United States Senate
VP /Dr. Biden Mass: Joseph
(Guests M. E Kiani 16 H ICEO Masimo
Other Sr.
Government
Officials [T.H. Ronald Kirk 2 I! IUS Trade Representative  [USTR
Michael
Business M. David Kives 20 i3 Agent CAA
Policy Leaders,
NGO's Think
Tanks IMEs. Mart [Kuraishi 18 7 Founder Global Giving
Media Ms. Elise [Labott 19 10 [Correspondent CNN
Other Sr.
Government
Officials T Mitch [Landrien 12 H Mavor INew Orleans
WH/NSC/OV IAssistant to the Pres,
I ITH. David [Lane 19 ICounselor Chief of Staff White House
Business M. Henry Ben  [Laufer 15 5 IDRR
Marsha
Business Mrs. [Zlatin [Laufer 15 6 IDRR
Cultural M. James Leach 6 5 IChairman Nat'l Endowment Humanities
Cultural M. Evelyn [Lieberman 21 7 Director of Comm. Smithsonian Inst.
(Official
Delegation M. Ed Llewellyn 14 B IChiet of Staff to PM UK Delegation
Ranking Member, Senate
MOC [T.H. Richard [Lugar > 14 [Foreion Relations Commuttee [United States Senate
Business M. Jerry Lundergan 24 7
Lundergan
Business Ms Alison IGrimes R4 d Secretary of State State of Kentucky
Other Sr.
Government
Officials IT.H. Jane Holl  [Lute 12 6 Deputy Secretary -DHS Department of Homeland Secunty]
[Host/ Political Comm/
NMedia M. Rachel Ann [Maddow 12 10 Rhodes Scholar
Business M. Busan Beilby [Magee 3 B
Business M. Rafat Mahmood 7 H IDRR Guest
Business Mrs. Bhaista Mahmood 7 B IDRR Guest
Delegation
Guests V. Laurence Mann B 2 IConservative Party UK Delegation
Business Ms. Kristin Aura [Mannion 21 B
Business M. Terry Mc Auliffe 12 11
DOS Sr.
Officials IMs. Dawn IMcCall 6 i IA/S IIP Coordinator IDOS
Media Ms. Canu McCormack 20 Tt Correspondent ICBS
Cultural IMs [Elizabeth McGovern 19 8 Actress [Downton Abbey
Other Sr.
Government
Officials Ms. Denise Strick[Melntyre 16 §) Bpouse, Rep. Mclntyre
Other Sr.
Government INC Congres sman/ House/co-[United States House of
Otficials [FH: Douglas CarnMcIntyre H 3 chair the British Caucus Representatives
Catherine
Business Mrs. Ann "Kiki" [MclLean B 10 Partner [Portner Novelli
Businesss IT.H. C. Thomas [McMillen 25 0 ICEO [Homeland Security Capital Corp
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UK Draft Master List - Alphabetical

INGOs /Think Walter Henry A, Kissinger Senior

Tanks M. Russel Mead 24 - Fellow ICouncil Foreign Rekations
Amy Robin

\cademia Ms. Weinstein  [Mevers P4 B IDirector Center for British Art- Yale

Business Mrs. Connie Milstein 23 d

Delegation

Guests M. Claudine Moore 24 5 Owner IC. Moore Public Relations

Business Ms. Minvon Moore 20 10 Principal Dewey Square Group

Business IMs. Georgette  Mosbacher 6 8 CEO Borghese, Inc.
Margaret

Business Ms. Jane Myers 10 ) Principal Glover Park Group

Media M. Steven Lee  |Myers 14 10 Correspondent INew York Times

(Official INemazee(West

Delegation Ms. Busan Robab jmacott) 6 11 [Lady Westmacott UK Delegation

VP /Dr. Biden

Guests IMs. Connie JonesNeville 16 7 IVP Guest

VP /Dr. Biden William

(Guests M. Vinkley Neville 16 ] IVP Guest

DOS Sr.

Officials T.H. Thomas Nides 14 il [Deputy Secretary of State ~ [DOS

DOS St

Officials M. Victoria Nuland 15 i3 Bpokesperson DOS

Official

Delegation M. Craig Oliver L5 R Director of Commumucations [UK Delegation

NMedia Ms. Mary Alice  JO'Rourke 17 B Producer [Today Show

(Official

Delegation IT.H. George Osborne, MLP [ 5 Chancellor of Exchequer UK Delegation

DOS Sr.

Officials T.H. Maria IOtero 20 n [Under Secretary of State IDOS

VP /Dr. Biden

Guests Ms. Valerie BidenOwens 10 7

Business Ms. Tennifer [Pelaez P5 7
Emily

Business Ms Hodson [Pelton ° i3 Wine Makers Veritas Winery

DOS Sr. IPenavic

Officials T.H. Capricia Marshall 25 1 Chief of Protocol IDOS

Cultural M. Daniela Petrova 10 11 Writer- guest Sebastin Junger

VP /Dr. Biden

(Guests M. Tohn [Podesta &) B IChair and Counselor Center for American Progress

Former

Ambassadors/

O fficials IT.H. Colin Luther [Powell 5 16 [Fimr Sec State
[Earl

Cultural M. Alexander [Powell III 6 10 Director Nat'l Gallery of Art  [National Gallery of Art
William

Business M. Stuart [Price 24 5

Media M. Andy Quinn 15 5] Reuters Reuters

Business M. Bryan [Rafanelli 23 5 [Rafanelli Events

Cultural IMs. Emuly Rafferty 22 id President Met Museum of Art [Metropolitan Museum of Art

Business M. Steven [Rattner 14 23

WH/NSC/O Bruce Assist Pres / Chief of Staff

VP T.H. Nelson Reed 1o il VP

WH/NSC/OV

P M. Bteven John [Ricchetti 12 5 ICounselor to VP [White House

Business Ms. Elizabeth [Robbins 5

Businesss M. Brian Leon [Roberts 5 3 ICEO IComcast

(Official IPM's Advisor on

Delecation M. Tvan [Rogers o 11 [Europe/Global Issues UK Delegation
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UK Draft Master List - Alphabetical

Delegation
Guests Bir John Rose P2 7 Rothschild UK Delegation
Media M. Matthew Rose 6 5] Dep Bureau Chief [Wall Street Journal
Business M. Hilary B. Rosen 14 9 Managing Director SKDKnickerbocker
WH,/NSC/OV Dep Assist Pres/ Cluef Staff
Iig IT.H. Cathy [Russell 14 5 IDr. Biden [White House
Rustique-
Business Ms. Virginia [Pettent B 7 IConsultant [VRP Strategies Ltd.
WH/NSC/OV Spec Assist Pres / Dir Public
> IT.H. Evan Ryan B B [Liaison VP
Business Ms. Lee Batterfield H 10 Deputy A/S ECA DOS
Academia Dr. Morton Bchapiro 14 12 President INorthwestern University
Business M. Mark David Schueider 7 7 [Producer [The Chew
Delegation
Guests M. Piers Sellers 9 8 British Astronaut UK Delegation Guest
Media M. [sha Besay 23 10 [TV Anchor ICNN International
Delegation
Guests M. Minouche  Bhafik 18 8 Deputy Managing Director  [[MF
Other Sr.
Government
Officials Dr. Rajiv Shah 19 1 Adminstrator USAID
DOS Sr.
Officials [T.H. Wendy Sherman 3 il DOS: U/S-P DOS
White House
R EOVP SBherwood-
Sentor Officials[Dr. Elizabeth Randall 11 10 Benior Director INSS
WH/NSC/OV
P M. Claire Slupman 21 5
Businesss M. Tan Shovlin 16 2 General Partner Guuld Capital
WH/NSC/OV
IS M. Larry Bilverman 3 7 Bpecial Advisor White House
Business M. ay Buyder K h IHB] Investments
Delegation
Guests Ms. Isabel Bpearman 25 B Mrs. Cameron's Assistant
Scott
Nedia M. Kemper Btearns 18 10 IVOA
Business M. Patrick Bteel 14 3
DOS Sr.
Officials [T.H. D. Kathleen [Stephens 18 i! Act. U/S Pub Diplomacy [DOS
DOS Sr.
Officials T.H. Ann Stock 23 il A/S for ECA IDOS
Delegation
Guests [T.H. [Louis ByronSusman 6 1 Ambassador to the UK
Delegation Marjorie
Guests Mrs. Bachs Busman 6 5 Spouse of Ambassador to UK
Johnny
Clayton Thurgood Marshall / 100,000
Business M. Tavlor, Jr.  [Taylor, Jr. 24 8 ICEO Strong
White House
R: EOVP
Bemtor Officials[Ms. Tina [Tchen 21 3) lAssistant to the President and (White House
Busiiess M. Virginia [Terzano 2 Minyon Moore's Guest
Businesss M. Michael Paul [Thornton 17 3 [Partner /Co-Founder [Thornton & Naumes, LLP
Anthony
Business M. John Phipps [Tiarks 20 7 IDFE Advisor [Ex-Pres/ CEO Liberty Aerospace
Business M. Rex Wayne [Tillerson 5 12 [President and CEO [Fxxon
Business M. Christine [Tully 19 g
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UK Draft Master List - Alphabetical

INGOs /Think Brendan
Tanks M. Mark [Tuochey 7 0 Founder Peaceplavers Internat]
Michael
Business M. Craig [Turpen 2 7
Business M. Colin B. Ungaro 18 d Guest of Susan Ungaro
Business Ms Busan K. Ungaro 18 5 President James Beard Foundation
DOS Sr. Ambassador Global Women's
Ofticials IT.H. Melanne Verveer 12 8 [ssues DOS
DOS St.
Officials IT.H. Phillip [Verveer 15 10 Guest of Amb. Verveer
Meredith
Media Ms. Louise Vieira g i3 Correspondent INBC
DOS Mr. Mark Walsh 7 n IDeputy Chief of Protocol IDOS
Business M. Mark Weiner 2 -
Official
Delecation Bic Peter [Westmacott 6 2 Her Majesty's Ambassador  [UK Delegation
Business Ms. Maureen White 11 4
William
Businesss M. Bryan White 6 7 CEO Counstellations Group
Cultural Mrs. Lulu Williams 20 6] Guest of Hugh Bonneville
White House
3. EOVP
Benior Officials [T.H. Melissa Winter il 7 [WH Spec. Asistant
Cultural Ms. Anna Wintour 5 7 Editor-in-Cluef Vogue
Jeffrey
Business M. Michael York 25 3 Cheere Berry Paperworks
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Category Affiliation
Chief of
Pending DOS M. Huma IAbedin Statt to PM DOS
/ S e
Pending  |Cultural M. IAdele IAdkins Like You"
Pending  [Business  [Ms. Lisa Barry Chevron
Pending  Business  |Mr. Steve Bing
Pending  Business  [Mr. Arthur Blank
[Elected ]ad—isonvﬂ_le
Pending Officials  [T.H. IAlvin [Brown S/R Lewis
Pending  |Cultural M. Chevy Chase
Pending  (Cultural M. [Eric Clapton Singer
Think Services
Pending  [Tanks Prof. Michael Clarke Institute
Comumentat
Pending  Media M. Anderson  [Cooper or CNN
v
Pending  |Cultural IMr. Simon Cowell Personality
Soccer
Pending  (Cultural IMr. Landon Donovan Player
Pending Idrissa [Elba
Elected Mavyor of
Pending  Offcials  [T.H. Rahm [Emanuel Chicago
Starbucks
Pending  Business M. Kris Engskov UK
Elected Charlotte
Pending  Officials  [T.H. lAnthony  [Foxx 5/R Lewis
Delegation
Pending  (Guests Oronde Garrett
Winblad
Pending  [Businesss |Mr. Mark Gorenberg Venture
Biden Knight Knight
Pending  |Guests M. Jeft Guural Frank Frank
Pending  [Business  [Ms. [Kathyrn  |Hall
Law and
Pending  (Cultural  [Ms. Mariska Hargitay Order: SVU
Becoming
Pending Cultural M. lIAnne Hathaway ane
Elected Utah - S/R
Pending  Officials [T.H. Gary Herbert Lewis
Delegation [Major Defense
Pending  Guests General Buster Howes Attache
The Borgias
Pending  (Cultural M. Jeremy Trons TV series
Pending  Business  [Mr Kamran  [Khan




Actor/actre
Pending  (Cultural Sir Ben Kingsley ss
Bloomberg
Pending  Media M. Michael Kinsley View
Pending  Media IMr. Brad Klapper AP
IAmbassado Ambassado
Pending s/ Officials [T.H. Philip Lader r to the UK
played
Pending  Cultural IMr. JTude Law Hamlet
NWH/NSC/ WH Chief
Pending |OVP T.H. Jacob Lew of Staff
UK
Pending  (Cultural Sir James Paul |McCartney musician
Nightline
Pending  Media IMs. Cynthia McFadden ABC News
Scottish
Pending  (Cultural M. [Fwan IMcGregor actor
Biden
Pending  Guests M. Gavin Newsom
Elected MD S/R
Pending  Officials  [T.H. Martin O"Malley Lewis
\Also invited
Pending  Business  |Mr. Jim Pederson to WH
Pending  Business  |Ms. lAmy Rao
Designer
Pending  Business  [Ms. Kara Ross Jewlery
Pending  Business  |Mr. Haim Saban
Elected Los
Pending  |Officials  [T.H. Antonio  [Villaraigosa Angeles
Tohns
Pending  |Academia [Mr st Volker Hopkins
iAthlete -
Pending  (Cultural M. Venus Williams tennis
Biden
Pending  (Guests M. Tim Wirth
Singer/com
Pending  |Cultural M. Stevie Wonder poser
]oue;
Pending  Cultural IMs. Renee Zellweger IActress Diary"
IDOS Sr.
Pending  [Officials
Chrysler
Regret Business  [Mr. Jody [Trapasso Group LLC
Regret Business  [Mrs. Dorothy  McAuliffe
Teresa Senator
Regret OLA IMs. Heinz Kerry Kerry
Regrets Business  [Ms. lAileen IAdams
luxury
Regrets Business  [Ms. IAngela Ahrendts brand




t tor the
Regrets Cultural M. Jane |IAlexander IArts
Governmen \iiEdEE (6 Gt
Regrets t Officials [T.H. Thomas  |Allen Publishers Maine
Commentat
Regrets Mechia M. Christiane |Amanpour or CNN
WH/NSC/
Regrets OVP L Brooke IAnderson
English Music, My
Regrets Cultural IMs. Julie IAndrews IActress Fair Lady
Biden Peter O“;llf‘[ of
Regrets Guests M. Peter IAngelos Angelos  the Onoles
Amb.
Regrets Business  [Mrs. Shahla IAnsary Ansary
IAttenborou naturalist/ '
Regrets Media Sir David oh BBC UK best-kn
Regrets Business  [Mr. Charles A. [Baker ITI
Corporatio
Regrets Business M. Steve A.  Ballmer n
Regrets Business  [Ms. Carol Bartz
Player LA
Regrets Cultural IMr. David Beckham Galaxy
Duberstein
Regrets Business  [Mr. MNichael [Berman Group
Governmen Reserve
Regrets t Officials [T.H. Ben S. Bernanke Board
WH/NSC/
Regrets OoVvP IMr. Jeremy Bernard
Amazon.co
Regrets Business  [Mr. Jeft Bezos m
Advisors,
Regrets Business  [Mr. Frank Biondi LL.C
[Elected New York
Regrets Oftficials  [T.H. Michael Bloomberg City
Wears
Regrets Cultural M. Ermuly Blunt Prada
Regrets Business  |Mr. David Bohnett
Rhoades  |of
Regrets IAcademia [T.H. David Lyle [Boren Scholar Oklahoma
Governmen U/S of
Regrets t Officials [T.H. Lael Brainard Treasury
Regrets Business  [Sir Richard [Branson
i i
Regrets Media M. Tom Brokaw Broadeaster
Regrets Business  [Mr. Mark Buell
Berkshire
Regrets Business  [Mr. Warren [Buffett Hathaway
Regrets Business M. Warren Buffett

wn history film-mak



CEO

Regrets Business  [Ms. Ursula M Burns Nerox
Governmen (Campbell British
Regrets t Officials [T.H. John B. T. [II Caucus
se Elec?ﬁc
Regrets Business  [Dr. [Aris Candris Company
Delegation
Regrets Guests M. David Cannadine Historian
Guadalupe
Regrets Business  [Mr. IAlonzo Cantu
Regrets Media M. Lachlan Carmichael IAFP
Biden Kynikos
Regrets Guests IMr. Jim Chanos Associates
Singer,
Regrets Cultural IMs. [Kristin Chenoweth IActress
Regrets Business  [Mr. Peter Chernin DRR
Regrets Business M. Timothy A. |[Chorba
E uerg‘\f/
Regrets Cabinet T.H. Stephen Chu from U
Governmen Director
Regrets t Officials  [Lt Gen James Clapper DNI
n
Regrets Cultural IMr. Wayne Clough Secretary  [[nstitution
Delegation Princeton
Regrets Guests M. Linda Colley University
Biden Chairman |[Hill
Regrets Guests IMr. Jack Connors Emeritus  |[Holliday
and Nlews
Regrets Media M. Robert Costas Anchor
IActor/actre
Regrets Cultural M. Michael Crawford ss
Elected of New
Regrets Officials  [T.H. Andrew M. |Cuomo York New York
Regrets Cultural M. Oscar de la Renta
L ynn de
Regrets Business  [Lady Forester  [Rothschild
Tudith Actor/actre
Regrets Cultural IMs. Olivia Dench ss
NWH/NSC/
Regrets OVP T.H. Thomas E. Donilon
Regrets Media INs. Jull Dougherty CNN
Regrets Business  |[Ms. Betsy [Ebeling
Nike
Regrets Business  [Ms. Maria Eitel Foundation
"War
Regrets Cultural M. Marianne  [Elliott Director  |[Horse"
n on Public
Regrets Business M. Sim Farar Advisor Diplomacy




Deborah Guest of
Regrets Business  |Dr. Susan [Farar Sim Farar
Harvard
Regrets Academia  [Dr. Drew Faust President |[University
Laurence Chairman BlackRock,
Regrets Business  |Mr. D. Fink and CEO [Inc.
Kings
Regrets Cultural M. Colin Firth Speech
Regrets Media IMr. Tom Friedman NY Times
Biden Founder  Montage
Regrets Guests M. IAlan Fuerstman and CEO Hotels
corres pond
Regrets Media IMs. Kim Ghattas Journalist  |ent
NGOs/Thi Pres United
Regrets nk Tanks [Mr. Sloan Gibson Service Org
Musie Philharmon
Regrets Cultural Maestro IAlan Gilbert Director i
Biden
Regrets Guests M. John Glenn
Delegation Music
Regrets Guests M. Lucian Gramge Group
Elected Wa'shiugton Washington
Regrets Officials  [T.H. Vincent C. |Gray DC DC
Think President/
Regrets Tanks IDr. John J. Hamre CEO CSIS
Producer/
Regrets Cultural Mr. Tom Hanks Actor
Regrets Business  [Ms. Laura Hartigan
Attorney  Dept. of
Regrets Cabinet T.H. Eric Holder General Justice
Marketing
Regrets Business  [Mr. Bill Hornbuckle Officer
President BAE
Regrets Business  [Ms. Linda Hudson and CEO  Systems
Biden
Regrets Guests IDr. Maxine [saacs
NGOs/Thi President |[Aspen
Regrets nk Tanks |Mr. Walter Isaacson and CEO  [Institute
Regrets Business  [Sir Jonathan |Ive
Gates
Regrets Business  [Ms. Kate James Foundation
Mark
Regrets Business  [Mr. Robert Jeffrey Weiner
UK
Regrets Cultural M. Elton John musician
Regrets Cultural M. James Earl [Jones IActor
President  |and
Regrets Businesss  [Ms. Tern Kelly and CEO  |Associates
Regrets Cultural  Ms. Billie Jean [King




Biden General Revolution,
Regrets Guests NI, Ron Klain Counsel LILC
Regrets Cultural  Ms. Tlana Sheryl [Kloss
Founder
Regrets Business  [Mr. Philip Hamy|Knight and owner [Nike
Teach for
Regrets Business  [Ms. Wendy Kopp Founder  |[America
IActor The
Regrets Cultural IMr. John Krasimnski Office The Office
Delegation Gates
Regrets Guests Geoff Lamb Foundation
Sara Latham
Regrets Business  [Ms. Matthews [Latham Group
[Estee
Regrets Cultural IMs. [Aerin ILauder Lauder
iitai /Com
Regrets Cultural M. Hugh [Laurie edian
Think Lavizzo- Johnson
Regrets Tanks Dr. Risa Mourey CEO Foundation
Export
Regrets Business  [Mr. IAndrew ILiveris CEO Council
Reporter,
Regrets Business  |[Ms. Lara ILogan CBS News
Regrets Business  [Mr. Brian Malnak Shell
Regrets Cultural  Mr. David IMamet Playwright
Think Jessica Internation
Regrets Tanks IDr. Tuchman [Mathews President jal Peace
Biden
Regrets Guests M. Michael MeCurry
Senior McDonoug Security
Regrets Officials [T.H. Denis h Advisor
WH/NSC/ Brian Sec Advisor
Regrets OVP M. Patrick McKeon VP
Standard
Regrets Business  [Mr. Richard Meddings Chartered
Local
Regrets Officials [T.H. Tom Menino Mavor Boston
DOS Sr. Chief of Department
Regrets Officials  [T.H. Cheryl IValls Staff of State
Indian steel Stﬁ;lﬂlﬂkillg
Regrets Business M. Lakshmi  [Mittal magnate  company.
"War
Regrets Cultural M. Tom Morris Horse"
Biden and
Regrets Guests M. Bruce Mosler Wakefield
Governmen Director
Regrets t Officials [T.H. Robert S.  [Mueller BI
President  |Ford Motor
Regrets Business  [Mr. IAlan Mulally and CEO  |Company
WH/NSC/ Comm Dir
Regrets ovP IMs. Shailagh  [Murray VP




Chairman [Internation
Regrets Businesss  [Mr. Jim NMurren and CEO jl
Think
Regrets Tanks Dr. Robin INiblett Director
Chairman,
Regrets Business  |[Ms. Indra Nooyi CEO PepsiCo
Think Senator/ |al Studies
Regrets [Tanks L Sam Nunn Chairman , |[(CSIS)
Elected Philly S/R
Regrets Officials  [T.H. Michael Nutter Lewis
Regrets Business M. Kevin O'Keefe
Regrets Cultural IMr. Jamie Oliver Chef
Regrets INSS T.H. Leon Panetta
Delegation Sha;);espeare
Regrets Guests Dr. Gail Paster Library
Elected Massachuse Massachuss
Regrets Officials  [T.H. Deval Patrick tts etts
Wilson Princeton
Regrets Academia  |[Dean Christina  [Paxson School University
Regrets Business  |Mr. Filippo Pettent
Governmen Se(;ret?‘lry,
Regrets t Officials  |Mr. Daniel Poneman COO DOE
Regrets Business  [Mr. Joe Power, Jr.
(London
Regrets Cultural IMr. Larry Probst President  2012)
Harry
Regrets Cultural M. Daniel Radclitfe Actor Potter
Regrets Business  [Mr. Kirk Radke
Governmen Rawlings- Baljtimore,
Regrets t Officials [T.H. Stephanie  Blake MD
Film
Regrets Cultural IMr. Robert Redford Festival
Regrets Cultural M. Keith Richards Singer
NGOs/Thi Rockefeller
Regrets mnk Tanks  [Ms. Tudith Rodin President |[Foundation
Regrets Business  [Mr. John Rogovin
Think New York [New York
Regrets Tanks Dr. Nouriel Roubini Univ University
Senior
Regrets Officials [T.H. Peter M. [Rouse
player
Regrets Cultural  Mr. Pete Sampras Wimbledon
Delegation Standard
Regrets Guests M. Peter Sands Chartered
Regrets Business  Dr. Robert Sassoon Obstetrician) / Gynecologi




Chairman

Regrets Business  [Mr. Joseph W. [Saunders and CEO  [Visa Inc.
Regrets Buiness M. Gerald Schuster
Ambassado Raymond Ambassado Brothers
Regrets rs/Officials [T.H. G. H. Seitz r to the UK [London
DOS Sr. Military Department
Regrets Officials  [T.H. lAndrew  [Shapiro Affairs of State
\Also mvited
Regrets Business  [Mr. Stan Shuman to WH
Regrets Business  [Ms. Bren Simon
President |Corporatio
Regrets Business  [Mr. Jim Skinner and CEO |
Regrets Business  [Mrs. MTracy Snyder
Governmen Court Supreme
Regrets t Officials [T.H. David Souter Justice Court
Regrets Cultural M. Kevin Spacey Actor
Regrets Business  |Mr. IAndy Spahn
|Also invited
Regrets Business  |Mr. Rov Spence to WH
1 Board of
Regrets Cultural IMs. Patty Stonesifer Chair Regents
President Cori)ora tio
Regrets Business  Sir Howard  [Stringer and CEO
Sting and
Regrets Cultural IMr. Trudie Styler Singer
Regrets Academia [Dr. Cass R Sunstein
Delegation Susman's
Regrets Guests M. [William Susman children
Delegation
Regrets Guests IMs. Sally Susman
Regrets Business  |[Mr. Richard Swann
Television
Regrets Business  [Ms. lAnne Sweeney Group Disney
NGOs/Thi Brookings
Regrets nk Tanks [T.H. Strobe Talbott President [Institution
DOS Sr. Secretary of [Department
Regrets Officials [T.H. Ellen [Tauscher State- T of State
Regrets Cultural IMs. Dannielle [Thomas
IAmbassado Ambassado
Regrets rs/Officials [T.H. Robert H. [Tuttle r to the UK
Business
Regrets Academia Dr. Laura [Tyson School
Corresi)oud Washington
Regrets Media M. Joby Warrick ent Post
\Also mvited
Regrets Business  [Mr. Casey Wasserman to WH




=
lActress

Regrets Cultural INs. [Emma Watson \Harry Potter
Regrets Business  [Mrs. Susan Weiner
Regrets Business  |Mr. Michael Whouley
Athlete -
Regrets Cultural M. Serena [Williams tennis
Regrets Business  [Ms. Magote Williams
English
Regrets Cultural  DMs. Kate [Winslet Actress
Welsh Michael
Regrets Cultural IMs. Catherme |Zeta Jones Actress Douglas
Think The World
Regrets [Tanks T.H. Robert Zoellick President  Bank
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\Anthony
IA [Business IHuma M. IAnthony  [Tiarks Tiarks
Dr. Robert
A Business [Huma Dr. Robert Sassoon Sassoon
Mark/Natal Stephen
IA Business e M. Steve Bing ILeo Bing
Ms. Kristin ent
A Cultural (CPM M. Kristin Chenoweth |[Chenoweth
DOS Sr. Elizabeth Frawley
A Ofhicials Protocol  [T.H. Frawley Bagley Bagley
Biden IMr. Alan
A IGuests VP Guest M. IAlan Fuerstman |[Fuerstman
Senior IAmb. Peter M.
A Officials Susman T.H. Peter M. Rouse Rouse
Mr. Richard
Swann and
A Business Natalie M. Richard Swann Guest
IMs. Susan
1A Business  [Natalie M. Susan Magee Magee
M. Joe
A Business  [Natalie M. Joe IPower, Jr. |Power, Jr.
Mr. Kevin
O'Keefe
1A [Business Natalie M. Kevin O'Keefe and Guest




Gynecolo

India-
Regret

lontage
Hotels

No

FOIA-6




i)

No

No

No

No

No




Business

ICPM

L.

lAnita

Dunn

Honorable
IAnita Dunn

Business

CPM

Ms.

Elizabeth

Robbins

IElizabeth
Robbins

Business

Desk

IMs.

Carol

Bartz

Ms